
Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with 
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you’ll enjoy 
the following benefits:  

•  Efficient, integrated PDF viewing 

•  Easy printing 

•  Quick searches 

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?  

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8, 
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html




AgendaAgendaAgendaAgenda
Board of Commissioners


October 27,2011
 7:00 P.M.


Call to Order, Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.  


Acceptance of Agenda.


PRESENTATION/RECOGNITION:


1. Proclamation of November 2011 as “Retired Educators Month in Fayette
County.”


PUBLIC COMMENT:


CONSENT AGENDA:


2. Approval of staff’s recommendation that the County renew its Employee
Assistance Program (EAP) services with One Source Counseling & Employee
Assistance Services at a revised rate of $1.45 per employee per month for six
months beginning January 1, 2012; and authorization for the Chairman to sign
the agreement and other related documents contingent upon the County
Attorney’s review.


3. Approval of staff’s recommendation to change the established shared cost
allocations of the Fire Services Fund and the Emergency Medical Service
Fund to reflect the reassignment of an ambulance from Fire Station 2 to
Station 1.


4. Approval of staff’s request to use remaining grant funds to purchase Adobe
software, Visio software and one media projector, in an amount not to exceed
$1,282.72 for the Department of Fire and Emergency Services.


5. Approval of staff’s request to amend the Overtime Budget for the Sheriff’s
Office Criminal Investigations Division by $286.16 for reimbursement for
employees assigned to work with various Federal agencies.


6. Approval of staff’s recommendation that the County enter into an Agreement
with Transcontinental Gas Pipeline Company, LLC, allowing the County to
work within their easement during construction of the West Fayetteville
Bypass, including a payment of $10,000 by the County to reimburse the cost
of the Company’s on-site engineer; and authorization for the Chairman to
execute said Agreement.


7. Approval of staff’s recommendation that the County enter into an agreement
with Georgia Transmission Corporation which will allow the County to work
within the power easements owned by said company during construction of
the West Fayetteville Bypass Project, Phase II; and authorization for the
Chairman to execute said Agreement.


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Herb Frady, Chairman


Robert Horgan, Vice Chairman
Steve Brown
Lee Hearn


Allen McCarty


i


STAFF
Jack Krakeel, County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney


Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk
Floyd Jones, Chief Deputy Clerk


i


MEETING LOCATION
Public Meeting Room
Administrative Complex
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214


i


MEETING TIMES
2nd and 4th Thursday each month 7:00 pm


i


COMMISSION OFFICE
Administrative Complex


Suite 100
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214
Phone: 770.305.5200
Fax: 770.305.5210


i


WEB SITE


www.fayettecountyga.gov


i


E-MAIL


administration@fayettecountyga.gov







Agenda
October 27, 2011
Page Number 2


8. Approval to enter into a contract with Executive Evolution to conduct the Parks and Recreation Needs
Assessment Survey in the amount of $7,000; and authorization for the Chairman to execute said agreement.


9. Approval of staff’s request to award a bid to Trammell Horton for fence repair at a mitigation site in the amount
of $20,290 utilizing funds from the Lake McIntosh project; and authorization for the Chairman to sign the
contract contingent upon the County Attorney’s review.


10. Approval of the Water Committee’s recommendation to construct a bridge on the relocated Southern
Conservation Trail in the amount of $3,500 utilizing funds from the Lake McIntosh project.


11. Approval of the October 5, 2011 Board of Commissioners Workshop Minutes.


OLD BUSINESS:


12. Consideration of staff’s recommendations concerning the establishment of the position of Director of Library
Services within the County’s Compensation and Classification System.


13. Consideration of staff’s recommended Fiscal Year 2012 Budget Amendments for the four tax-supported funds,
including the General Fund, the Fire Fund, the EMS, and the E-911 Fund.


14. Consideration of a request from the Sheriff’s Department Jail Division for funding the cost for removal of mold
and repairs to the inmate shower areas in the Jail.


15. Consideration of the appointment of Steve Cole to fill an unexpired term on the Fayette County Hospital
Authority which will expire on May 31, 2012; and to an additional four-year term which will commence on June
1, 2012, and will expire May 31, 2016.


NEW BUSINESS:


16. Consideration of reappointment of Jack Smith, Mary Shaver, and Brian Cardoza to the Fayette County Public
Facilities Authority for another one-year term commencing November 1, 2011, and ending October 31, 2012.


17. Consideration of staff’s recommendation to reprioritize the Stormwater Capital Projects 2012 budget by
swapping the 150 Hall Place Capital Improvement Project with the Kari Glen Drive Drainage Capital
Improvement Project, and to increase the Stormwater Capital Projects budget by transferring $7,980 from
Project #9220A- Road- Dust Control, for the Kari Glen Capital Improvement Project.


18. Consideration of staff’s recommendation to award Bid #796-Centrifugally Cast Concrete Pipe to the low-bidder,
Utility Asset Management, in the amount of $47,980 for repair work at Kari Glen Drive, and to authorize the
Chairman to sign said contract upon review by the County Attorney.


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORTS:


COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS:


ADJOURNMENT:








MinutesMinutesMinutesMinutes
Board of Commissioners
       October 5, 2011


 3:30 P.M.


Notice: A complete audio recording of this meeting can be heard by accessing Fayette
County’s Website at  www.fayettecountyga.gov.  Click on “Board of Commissioners”, then
“County Commission Meetings”, and follow the instructions.  The entire meeting or a single
topic can be heard.


                       
The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on October 5, 2011, at 3:30 p.m. in
the Public Meeting Room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue, Fayetteville, Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Herb Frady, Chairman
Robert Horgan, Vice Chairman
Steve Brown
Lee Hearn
Allen McCarty


Staff Present: Jack Krakeel, County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant


 Floyd Jones, Chief Deputy Clerk
______________________________________________________________________________________


Call to Order.


Chairman Frady called the Workshop Meeting to Order at 3:31 p.m.
County Attorney Scott Bennett entered the meeting at 4:49 p.m.


Acceptance of Agenda.


Commissioner Brown moved to Accept the Agenda as published.  Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  No
discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


OLD BUSINESS:


1. County Administrator Jack Krakeel will provide the Board with an update on the County’s upcoming
Local Option Sales Tax renegotiations.


County Administrator Jack Krakeel provided the Board with an update on Fayette County’s upcoming LOST
renegotiations for revenue the County receives from the ongoing sales tax resulting from a 1980 referendum.
Discussion followed.







Minutes
October 5, 2011
Page Number 2


The Board directed that the renegotiation efforts should begin in January 2012.  The Board also directed
Executive Assistant Carol Chandler to contact Councilman Larry Dell, who serves as Chairman of the
Association of Fayette County Governments (ACCG), for the purpose of scheduling a meeting with the ACCG
in November 2011 to discuss issues pertaining to the renegotiation efforts.  The Board further directed for
1) Staff to provide the current distribution formula; 2) staff to provide possible suggested formulas; 3) the
County Attorney to overview Gwinnett County vs. the City of Loganville in relation to their LOST renegotiations;
and 4) staff to identify who the negotiating team will be.  The Board took no action on this item.  A copy of the
request, identified as “Attachment 1", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


2. Further discussion of a request from Commissioner Brown to discuss the Fayette County Zoning
Ordinance as it relates to cell tower regulations.


Director of Community Development Pete Frisina provided updated information to the Board about Fayette
County’s Zoning Ordinance as it relates to cell tower regulations.  Specifically, Mr. Frisina spoke about the
following issues: 1) What constitutes a complete tower application?; 2) Staff vs. BOC approval of variances for
tower height and should a tower application go before the Board of Commissioners for approval; 3) A “good
neighbor policy” of establishing distance for cell towers from adjacent municipalities and counties; and 4) A
public notification of a proposed tower site to be located near adjacent property owners of a proposed tower
site.  Discussion took place for each of the four topics, and the Board gave the following directions:


1) The Board directed staff to return to the Planning Commission to obtain recommendations on what minimum
and certain requirements must be included with a cell tower application in order for that application to be
considered complete, and to return to the Board during its December 7, 2011 Workshop Meeting to provide the
recommendations. 


2) The Board agreed that staff could retain administrative authority for the approval of cell tower applications
so long as cell tower applicants meet the specified guidelines as provided in the cell tower regulations.


3) Commissioner Brown suggested that the Planning Commission should reexamine the distance changes
made to the Fayette County Zoning Ordinance, as they relate to cell towers’ locations and residential offsets,
to determine if the ordinance is still adequate.


The Board took no action on this item.


A copy of this request, identified as “Attachment 2", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


NEW BUSINESS:


3. Discussion of staff’s request for direction on whether or not to propose amendments to the Fayette
County Comprehensive Plan regarding illegal nonconforming lots.


Director of Community Development Pete Frisina requested the Board’s direction on whether or not to propose
amendments to the Fayette County Comprehensive Plan pertaining to illegal nonconforming lots.  He explained
that on occasion, staff finds lots in the County that have been subdivided or created in such a way that they
become either legal nonconforming lots or illegal nonconforming lots that conflict with the current zoning
requirements.  He told the Board that when staff discovers an illegal nonconforming lot, it is the County’s
longstanding practice to make every effort to bring the lot into compliance with the County’s Land Use Plan;







Minutes
October 5, 2011
Page Number 3


however, there are some situations where the lots cannot be made to conform.  He said the problem with
approving  illegal nonconforming lots is that it opens up the likelihood that other property owners would want
similar exceptions made for their lots; effectively nullifying the Land Use Plan.  He said staff would like to study
the issue further and to attempt to provide some criteria for the Land Use Plan that would give some latitude
to property owners who have illegal nonconforming lots, without creating greater conflicts for Fayette County
in the future.


Commissioner Brown said he had a problem with the request because the responsibility for illegal
nonconforming lots fell on the property owners and not on Fayette County.  He said he had other concerns
about this request since the Land Use Plan is a legal document that has to be defended in court, and if the
County gives exceptions to the plan then it could end up “in deep water”.  He suggested that property owners
already have a potential remedy to their situation by filing a rezoning application.


Commissioner Hearn noted that some property owners with illegal nonconforming properties might have come
into possession of them through an inheritance or in some other manner where they had no idea the lot was
illegal and nonconforming.  He said this situation makes it difficult for those property owners because when they
come to the county to apply for a simple remodeling permit they are unable to get it because their property is
illegal and nonconforming.  He concluded that he would not want to have property owners in those situations
to have to bear the whole responsibility.  Mr. Frisina replied that staff’s request was not to relieve everyone who
has illegal nonconforming lots, that it was intended to provide relief for some property owners, and that staff’s
challenge would be to figure out under what circumstances the County would allow for relief.  Discussion
followed.


Commissioner McCarty asked Mr. Chris Presley to tell the Board of his experience with his property.  Mr.
Presley informed the Board that he is a real estate agent who purchased  property in 2009.  He briefly explained
the process, including the investigative work, associated with purchasing  property and he told of the difficulties
a buyer would initially have if the property was determined to be illegal and nonconforming.  He told the Board
that the Land Use Plan became effective in 1980, but less than a year afterward the property changed size from
3.6 acres to 2.6 acres. Then, in 1983, someone built a house on the property after Fayette County issued a
permit authorizing the build.  He clarified that, since 1980, two permits were issues by Fayette County (prior
to when he purchased the property) that indicated the property in question was qualified to build a house on
it and to add a three-car garage to it.  He added that the Fayette County’s tax records show that the property
is legal and conforming, and he was concerned that Fayette County has incorrect records.  Commissioner
Brown asked Mr. Presley if he had considered buying some of the adjoining land in order to bring the property
into conformity.  Mr. Presley replied that he absolutely would not since “the lot was legal when I purchased the
lot”. 


After further discussion, Commissioner Hearn said he did not mind if staff “put a study together” since the Board
retains the right not to adopt its recommendations.  He added that although he had no problem punishing those
who break the law, he recognized that the current arrangement could also punish people who inherited their
property and had no idea it was illegal and nonconforming.  He recognized the issue was difficult and that the
Board needed to proceed cautiously, but he said if he were in Mr. Presley’s shoes he would like a process
where he could be heard.  Commissioner Brown replied that Mr. Presley already has an avenue to be heard.







Minutes
October 5, 2011
Page Number 4


County Attorney Scott Bennett informed the Board of several options that may be available to provide relief for
property owners with illegal nonconforming lots.  The Board directed Mr. Bennett and Mr. Frisina to work
together to provide the Board with further information and options pertaining to concerns with illegal
nonconforming lots, and to return later with recommendations. The Board took no action on this item.  A copy
of the request, identified as “Attachment 3", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


4. Consideration and discussion of a request from T-Mobile South to install a cell tower at Fire Station 1
located on Highway 279.


Fire Chief Allen McCullough and Deputy Fire Chief Tom Bartlett discussed the request from T-Mobile South
to install a cell tower at Fire Station 1.  Chief Bartlett reported that T-Mobile South first approached Fayette
County in 2010 with a similar request, but the County was unable to proceed with the request at that time since
it was not operationally feasible with Public Safety’s operations, since septic lines and drainage lines would
have to be moved.


Chief Bartlett informed the Board that T-Mobile returned to the County in 2011, with a new construction team,
and that they had located another part of the property that avoided the previous complications.  He  spoke
about the proposed tower’s dimensions, requirements, and components.  He informed the Board that
negotiations have gone back and forth between Public Safety and T-Mobile South, and that staff wanted to
know if the Board approved of the concept in general, and, if so, could the contract  be placed on an upcoming
agenda for a formal vote.  Chief Bartlett pointed out that if the Board approved the request, T-Mobile South
would pay a monthly lease to Fayette County of approximately $1,300.  Discussion followed about the concern
that the lease payment was insufficient, about the ability of other providers to co-locate on the tower, and about
the type of tower to be installed.


The Board agreed to the general concept proposed by T-Mobile South, however, it directed staff to discuss
other lease payment options with T-Mobile South and other providers before returning to the November 2, 2011
Workshop Meeting with recommendations.  The Board took no action on this item.   A copy of the request,
identified as “Attachment 4", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


5. Discussion of Fire and Emergency Services’ recommendation to award Bid #790 for Short-Term Debris
Removal to Tag Grinding Services, Inc.


Fire Chief Allen McCullough and Deputy Chief Tom Bartlett discussed staff’s recommendation to award Bid
#790 for Short-Term Debris Removal to Tag Grinding Services, and they requested permission to place this
recommendation on the October 13, 2011 Agenda for a formal vote.


Chief McCullough said this bid request is part of a comprehensive program that Fayette County has engaged
in for overall debris removal, and that the purpose of the request was to effectively deal with disasters that are
beyond the ability of both the County’s Emergency Management and Public Works Department to manage.
Chief Bartlett explained the recommendation was prompted by the tornados experienced in Georgia earlier in
the year, as well as storm damage experienced by Fayette County in 2005.  He told the Board that trying to
arrange supporting equipment and qualified personnel while dealing with a major disaster is a labor-intensive
process, and this recommendation would ensure support assistance in the event a major disaster occurs.  He
said a committee comprised of Public Safety officials from Fayetteville, Peachtree City and Tyrone, as well as
the County’s Emergency Management and Public Works departments worked on this recommendation.  Chief
Bartlett added that  each jurisdiction would be responsible for its own incurred cost, but that this agreement







Minutes
October 5, 2011
Page Number 5


would allow additional crews to be “on the ground” to work in the County in a minimal timeframe, and that the
awarded vendor would work for a predetermined amount that will not escalate after the disaster occurs.
Discussion followed.


The Board consented to place this item on the October 13, 2011 Consent Agenda for a formal vote.   A copy
of the request, identified as “Attachment 5", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


6. Discussion and consideration of the Environmental Health Department’s request to increase its fees
in order to meet a budgetary shortfall.


Environmental Health County Manager Rick Fehr informed the Board that he had come on behalf of the Fayette
County Board of Health who asked him to consult with the Board concerning their proposal to increase the
Environmental Health Department’s fees in order to meet an $80,000 budgetary shortfall.  Discussion followed
concerning the factors creating the budgetary shortfall.


County Administrator Jack Krakeel advised that setting fees for permits should be predicated on the cost of
issuing the permit and the work involved with issuing the permit, but that fees should not be charged, “to fill
budget shortfalls, budget gaps, or anything else”.  He said if the fee structure is not adequate to recover the
cost of conducting inspections then the fees should be modified to recover the cost, but he was concerned
about “some of the numbers being bandied about with respect to budget shortfalls”.


Chairman Frady recommended that the Board wait until January to review the request again.  He added that
the Board could not approve anything  since there was not enough information available.  Commissioner Brown
asked the Board to consider asking the Information Systems Department to look at the Health Department’s
operations to determine if there was a way to streamline their processes and save money.  Commissioner
Hearn said before he could be comfortable increasing the fees, he would have to have real justification to do
so.  Commissioner McCarty agreed with Commissioner Hearn.


The Board directed Mr. Fehr to provide additional information justifying the request, and to return to the Board
early next year.  The Board took no action on this item.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 6",
follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORTS:


There was no Administrator’s Report.


COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS:


There were no Commissioners’ Reports.







Minutes
October 5, 2011
Page Number 6


ADJOURNMENT


Commissioner Brown moved to adjourn the October 5, 2011 Workshop Meeting.  Commissioner McCarty seconded the
motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


The Board adjourned its October 5, 2011 Workshop Meeting at 5:51 p.m.


___________________________________                               __________________________________________
    Floyd L. Jones, Chief Deputy Clerk                    Herbert E. Frady, Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,
Georgia, held on the 27th day of October 2011.


___________________________________
     Floyd L. Jones, Chief Deputy Clerk








COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Commissioners Commissioner Horgan


Consideration of the appointment of Steve Cole to fill an unexpired term on the Fayette County Hospital Authority which will expire on 


May 31, 2012; and to an additional four-year term which will commence on June 1, 2012, and will expire May 31, 2016.


The Fayette County Hospital Authority consists of five persons appointed by the Board of Commissioners. The Hospital Authority was 


enacted in 2000. This body meets only when needed. One of the members, Mr. Stephen Widener, has resigned because he moved out 


of state.  


 


Mr. Steve Cole has been recommended for consideration to be appointed to fill the vacancy. Mr. Cole is a twenty-year resident of Fayette 


County and is a retired hospital administrator.   


 


The other members of the Hospital Authority are: 


Jack Krakeel, Chairman 


Darrell McKinney 


Dr. Dave Lee 


Joan Smith 


Consideration of the appointment of Steve Cole to fill an unexpired term on the Fayette County Hospital Authority which will expire on 


May 31, 2012; and to an additional four-year term which will commence on June 1, 2012, and will expire May 31, 2016.


Yes September 5, 2011


No


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


There have been no changes in the process for making appointments, thus staff has processed this request in accordance with 


established practice.


Old BusinessWednesday, July 6, 2011









		Commissioners - Hospital Auth... Cole Agenda Request File.pdf

		Commissioners - Cole Resume HA Apt










COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Administration Jack Krakeel


Consideration of staff's recommendations concerning the establishment of the position of  Director of Library Services within the County's 


Compensation and Classification System.


Fayette County is a member of the Flint River Regional Library System. Funding for the Fayette County Public Library comes from the 


Regional System and from the County's annual budget. Fayette County was recently notified by the Regional System that funding for the 


Library Director's position would not be paid by them after 1/1/2012. With the elimination of the position of Director of Library Services 


and financial support for the position from the Regional System, the Board of Commissioners needs to consider the establishment of the 


position of Director of Library Services for inclusion in the County's Compensation and Classification System, including assigning an 


appropriate salary structure for that position. The Human Resources Department has surveyed counties similar in size as well as 


obtaining information from the University of Georgia Institute of Government, the Georgia Department of Community Affairs, and the 


International City Managers Association. Based on information received from these resources and for the purpose of maintaining pay 


equity with other County positions similar in nature and job responsibilities, it is recommended that the position of Director of Library 


Services salary for the position be classified as Grade 23 with a salary range approximately $67,100. - $102,000.  


 


An appropriate job description has been established for the position. After (if) the position is approved, the County Administrator will 


determine the exact salary of the hiree, within the approved range, based on experience and qualifications. If approved, funding of the 


new position will begin January 1, 2012.


If the Board concurs with staff's recommendation, there should be a motion to approve the establishment of the position of Director of 


Library Services within the County's Compensation and Classification System at Grade 23; and to approve an FY 2012 budget 


adjustment for funding 6 months of the approved position and benefits, beginning January 1, 2012, with funding to be transferred from the 


Fund Balance for said 6 months. 


Funding for this request will be required from Contingency since the position was not budgeted for in the FY 2012 Budget. Funding for six 


months for salary and benefits is needed. 


Yes Thursday, July 14, 2011


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


Old BusinessThursday, October 27, 2011







MinutesMinutesMinutesMinutes
Board of Commissioners


July 14, 2011
 7:00 P.M.


Notice: A complete audio recording of this meeting can be heard by accessing Fayette
County’s Website at  www.fayettecountyga.gov.  Click on “Board of Commissioners”, then
“County Commission Meetings”, and follow the instructions.  The entire meeting or a single
topic can be heard.


                       
The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on Thursday, July 14,  2011, at 7:00
p.m. in the Public Meeting Room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue, Fayetteville,
Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Herb Frady, Chairman
Robert Horgan, Vice Chairman
Steve Brown
Lee Hearn
Allen McCarty


Staff Present: Jack Krakeel, County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant


 Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk
________________________________________________________________________________________________


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORTS:  


Chris Snell’s position as Library Director: County Administrator Jack Krakeel reported on the Flint River Regional
Library Board voting not to fund Ms. Chris Snell’s position as Director of the Fayette County Library.  He remarked that
during the last 14 years Ms. Snell has been an employee of the Flint River Regional Library System and not a Fayette
County employee.  He said he had previously informed the Board at the Budget Workshop of Ms. Snell’s dismissal by
the Flint River Regional Library System due to budgetary cuts being made by the State. He said he would be meeting
with Ms. Snell and bringing options and recommendations to the Board during the next several weeks to determine how
the Board of Commissioners would like to move forward post January 1, 2012. He commended Ms. Snell on the
outstanding job she has done for the Fayette County Library during the last 14 years.  He noted that Ms. Snell’s
Director’s position was the only one of its kind in the entire Regional Library System paid for by the Flint River Regional
Library Board. He said the citizens of Fayette County view Chris Snell as the heart and soul of the Fayette County Public
Library.  


Commissioner Brown remarked that the Flint River Regional Library System was still asking for the same amount of
money, and were just cutting the services through Ms. Snell that they were providing.  







Board of Commissioners Minutes
July 14, 2011


Mr. Krakeel replied that the Flint River Library System receives funding from each of the participating counties and
municipalities that are part of the system.  He said Fayette County’s contribution to that system on an annual basis was
approximately $75,000 per year and was predicated on a per capita basis.  He said the City of Peachtree City and the
Town of Tyrone also participate financially and have a fee that they pay to the Regional Library System.  He pointed out
that according to Ms. Zeiger of the Regional Library, who he had spoken to prior to final adoption of the County budget,
their board made this decision recognizing additional cuts were coming from the State to their budget.  He said when
the Regional Library reviewed their position and the positions that they were filling, they felt this was the only course of
action available to them since Ms. Snell was the only Director that they were paying within the Regional Library System.
He also noted that out of all of the participating agencies and counties in that system, Fayette County was the most
populated and by far the most urbanized county of all the counties in the Flint River Regional Library System.  He said
during the course of the next month to two months staff will move forward to formulate a plan.  He said there might be
some additional information potentially forthcoming that staff may be directed to look at and he felt staff would wait until
after the August Workshop to really begin discussions specific to how the Board wants to proceed with this matter.
Chairman Frady asked if this item would be on the August Workshop agenda and Mr. Krakeel replied yes.


Commissioner Horgan questioned if the Regional Library had stated what would happen with Ms. Snell’s position after
December 31st and Mr. Krakeel replied that this would be left up to the County and he noted that all of the rest of the
employees at the Fayette County Library were County employees.  Mr. Krakeel remarked that Ms. Snell’s position was
the only one paid for by the Flint River Regional Library System.  







TITLE:  Director of Library Services  
DEPARTMENT:  Fayette County Public Library 
 
JOB SUMMARY:  This position is responsible for directing the activities of the library within 
the framework of established philosophy, objectives and policies adopted by the County. 
 
MAJOR DUTIES: 
 


o Supervises, directs, and evaluates assigned staff, processing employee concerns and 
problems, directing work, counseling, disciplining, and completing employee 
performance appraisals; interviews and selects new employees; facilitates staff training 
and motivation. 


 
o Coordinates daily work activities; organizes, prioritizes, and assigns work; creates an 


atmosphere of teamwork and cooperation among staff; monitors status of work in 
progress and inspects completed work; consults with assigned staff, assists with 
complex/problem situations, and provides technical expertise. 


 
o Ensures departmental compliance with all applicable codes, laws, rules, regulations, 


standards, policies and procedures; ensures adherence to established safety procedures; 
initiates any actions necessary to correct deviations or violations; interprets library 
rules/policies for staff members and the public. 


 
o Consults with County Administrator, Board of Commissioners, and others to approve 


policy, receive direction, or resolve issues. 
 


o Coordinates library projects and activities with those of other departments, educational 
organizations, community organizations, or others as needed. 


 
o Directs operations/activities of the library; plans, prepares, and monitors library budget; 


monitors expenditures and approves supply orders; develops plans, goals, and 
objectives for the library. 


 
o Analyzes and evaluates library services; evaluates changes in the service community 


and changes in methods for providing information; communicates with library users to 
identify needs; plans new programs and services; ensures the library adapts to changing 
conditions in order to provide the highest quality of library services. 


 
o Gathers information and responds to requests for information and surveys from state 


agencies and other organizations. 
 
o Represents and promotes the library in the community; provides education and 


information to the community; gives speeches and presentations; prepares/distributes 
educational materials; acts as liaison with community organizations. 


 
 







Library Director, Library 
Page 2  


o Responds to questions and complaints about library facilities, materials, staff, or related 
issues; researches problems, provides information, and initiates problem resolution. 


 
o Prepares or completes various forms, reports, correspondence, quarterly reports, annual 


reports, applications, grant proposals, grant reports, or other documents. 
 
o Receives various forms, reports, correspondence, schedules, calendars, budget reports, 


statistical reports, payroll reports, leave requests, policies, procedures, chart of 
accounts, manuals, reference materials, or other documentation; reviews, completes, 
processes, forwards or retains as appropriate. 


 
o Operates a computer to enter, retrieve, review or modify data; utilizes word processing, 


spreadsheet, database, on-line catalog, Internet, or other software programs. 
 
o Communicates with county administrator, library board members, employees, other 


county departments, educational organizations, community organizations, patrons, the 
public, state agencies, the media, outside agencies, and other individuals as needed to 
coordinate work activities, review status of work, exchange information, or resolve 
problems. 


 
o Maintains a comprehensive, current knowledge of applicable laws/regulations; 


maintains an awareness of new trends and advances in the profession; reads 
professional literature; maintains professional affiliations; attends workshops and 
training sessions as appropriate. 


 
o Performs miscellaneous tasks associated with daily library operations, which may 


include reserving use of meeting rooms, assisting patrons in location books and 
information, recommending books, checking library materials in/out, or collecting 
overdue fines. 


 
o Performs other related duties as assigned. 


 
KNOWLEDGE REQUIRED BY THE POSITION: 
         


o Knowledge of library principles, methods and practices. 
 


o Knowledge of archival management principles. 
 


o Knowledge records management principles. 
 
o Knowledge of current and emerging library technologies. 


 
o Knowledge of internal and external computer networks and software. 


 







Library Director, Library 
Page 3  


o Knowledge of computers and modern office equipment. 
 


o   Knowledge of County policies and procedures.  
 


o Skill in management and supervision. 
 


o Skill in decision making. 
 


o Skill in compiling information and preparing reports. 
 


o Skill in operating such office equipment as a calculator, copier, and facsimile machine. 
 


o Skill in interpersonal relations. 
 


o Skill in oral and written communication. 
 
SUPERVISORY CONTROLS:  The county administrator assigns work in terms of department 
goals and objectives.  The work is reviewed through conferences, reports, and observation of 
library activities. 
 
GUIDELINES:  Guidelines include county and department policies and procedures, library 
procedures, PINES (Public Information Network for Electronic Services) policies and 
procedures, customer service protocols, and county ordinances.  These guidelines require 
judgment, selection, and interpretation in application. 
 
COMPLEXITY:  The work consists of varied library administrative and supervisory duties. 
 
SCOPE AND EFFECT:  The purpose of this position is to manage the day-to-day operations of 
the county library.  Successful performance in this position facilitates library services and 
enhances the image of the county. 
 
PERSONAL CONTACTS:  Contacts are typically with library patrons, other county employees, 
co-workers, Library Board members, elected officials, artists, authors, musicians, educators, and 
the general public. 
 
PURPOSE OF CONTACTS:  Contacts are typically to give and exchange information, resolve 
problems, supervise employees, and provide services. 
 
PHYSICAL DEMANDS:  The work is typically performed while sitting at a desk or table, 
standing, walking, bending, stooping, or crouching.  The employee occasionally lifts light and 
heavy objects, climbs ladders, and uses equipment requiring a high degree of dexterity. 
 
WORK ENVIRONMENT:  The work is typically performed in an office. 
 







Library Director, Library 
Page 4  
SUPERVISORY AND MANAGEMENT RESPONSIBILITY:  This position has direct 
supervision over all library personnel. 
 
SPECIAL CERTIFICATIONS AND LICENSES:  Possession of a valid State of Georgia driver's 
license (Class C) and a satisfactory Motor Vehicle Record (MVR) in compliance with County 
Safety and Loss Control Guidelines.  Completion of the State of Georgia Department of 
Transportation Defensive Driving Course and/or Emergency Vehicle Operation Certification 
within twelve (12) months of employment.  
  
ADA COMPLIANCE:  Fayette County is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  ADA requires the 
County to provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities.  
Prospective and current employees are invited to discuss accommodations.  
  
HIPAA COMPLIANCE:  The Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 
requires employees to protect the security of Protected Health Information (PHI) however it is 
obtained, handled, learned, heard or viewed in the course of their work.  
  
DRUG AND ALCOHOL COMPLIANCE:  In accordance of Fayette County's Substance Abuse 
Policy, all job applicants offered employment will undergo testing for the presence of illegal 
drugs and alcohol as a condition of employment.  In the course of employment, employees are 
subject to random, reasonable suspicion, post accident and routine fitness for duty testing for 
illegal drugs and alcohol abuse.  Employees are prohibited to work under the influence, to 
possess, to distribute or to sell illegal drugs in the work place or abuse alcohol on the job.  
Confirmed positive is reason for denial of employment and/or termination.  
 
MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS: 


 
 o  Knowledge and level of competency commonly associated with the completion of a 


Master of Library Science degree from an American Library Association accredited 
university. 


 
 o Experience sufficient to thoroughly understand the diverse objectives and functions of 


the subunits in the division/department in order to direct and coordinate work within the 
division/department, usually interpreted to require three to five years of related 
experience. 


 
o Possession of or ability to readily obtain a valid driver’s license issued by the State of 


Georgia for the type of vehicle or equipment operated. 





		Commissioners- Library Director Agenda  Request File.pdf

		Commissioners- Library Director Backup 2

		Commissioners- Library Director Backup






COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Commissioners Robert Horgan


Consideration of reappointment of Jack Smith, Mary Shaver, and Brian Cardoza to the Fayette County Public Facilities Authority for 


another one-year term commencing November 1, 2011, and ending October 31, 2012.


The Fayette County Public Facilities Authority was created by special act in 1978.  The first members were appointed in 1999, in 


preparation of the construction of the Fayette County Justice Center and Jail. 


 


Jack Smith and Mary Shaver have been members of the Fayette County Public Facilities Authority since 2000. Brian Cardoza was first 


appointed in 2009.  


 


This body only meets when needed.  


 


There have been no changes in the process for making appointments, thus staff has processed this request in accordance with 


established practice.


Reappointment of Jack Smith, Mary Shaver, and Brian Cardoza to the Fayette County Public Facilities Authority for another one-year 


term commencing November 1, 2011, and ending October 31, 2012.


Not Applicable.


Yes Annually since 2000


No


Yes


No


Not Applicable


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


New BusinessThursday, October 27, 2011








COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Board of Commissioners Vice-Chairman Robert Horgan


Proclamation of November 2011 as "Retired Educators Month in Fayette County".


For over 53 years, the Georgia Retired Educator's Association has been dedicated to improving the welfare of retired educators and in 


part has provided opportunities for them to become involved in community activities.  Currently, there are 86,000 retired educators in the 


State of Georgia. The  influence they have had over their collective years and on the lives of multitudes of students is incalculable.  They 


serve as a wealth of knowledge and experience, and they continue to contribute to various causes of every type across the state and 


throughout the nation. 


 


Members of the Fayette County Retired Educators will be present to receive the Resolution.


Present Proclamation and recognize those in attendance to receive the document.


Not Applicable.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


Presentation/RecognitionThursday, October 27, 2011








COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Finance Mary S. Holland


Consideration of staff's recommended Fiscal Year 2012 Budget Amendments for the four tax-supported funds, including the General 


Fund, the Fire Fund, the EMS Fund and the E-911 Fund. 


 


Staff has conducted an analysis on the final 2011 property tax bills issued and their impact on the FY 2012 adopted budgets for the 


General, Fire, EMS and E911 Funds. An amendment to the FY2012 budget is recommended as follows: 


                         


                        General Fund - Increase in Revenues                     $1,225,000 


                                                 Decrease in Expenditures                    993,761 


                         Fire Fund -      Increase in Revenues                        1,037,500 


                         EMS Fund -     Decrease in Revenues                         321,000 


                         E-911 Fund -   Net Increase in Revenues                    750,130 


                                                 Increase in Expenditures                      993,761 


 


Specific details are contained in the support documentation provided. 


Approval of staff's recommended FY 2012 Budget Amendments for the four tax-supported funds, including the General Fund, the Fire 


Fund, the EMS and the E911 Fund.  


n/a


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


Old BusinessThursday, October 27, 2011

































		Finance- Budget Amendment Agenda Request File.pdf

		Finance- Budget Amendment Backup- Updated






COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Finance / Public Safety Mary S. Holland


Approval of staff's recommendation to change the established shared cost allocations of the Fire Services Fund and the Emergency 


Medical Service Fund to reflect the reassignment of an ambulance from Fire Station 2 to Station 1.


On January 1, 2011, Fire and EMS reassigned a Medic Unit from Station 2 to Station 1.  This reassignment necessitates that any budget 


expenditures for Station 1 should take place at the established rate of 25% to the EMS budget and 75% to the Fire budget.   


 


On June 28, 2007, the Board of Commissioners adopted Resolution 2007-12 creating a special tax district for providing emergency 


medical services.  At the time, staff recommended a budget consolidation involving Fire, EMS, and EMA, and shared cost allocations 


were set for the various funds.  In order to most accurately reflect cost allocation of shared cost such as utilities, maintenance and station 


operational cost a percentage allocation formula was recommended which reflected utilization of functional station services by apparatus 


assignment and staffing.   


 


The current arrangement is that 100% of Fire Station 1's costs are funded through the Fire Budget while 75% of the Fire Budget and 25% 


of the EMS Budget fund Fire Station 2's cost.  Staff's recommendation would change Fire Station 1's funding to 75% from the Fire Budget 


and 25% from the EMS Budget, and it would fully fund Fire Station 2's cost from the Fire Budget. 


 


Approval of staff's recommendation to change the shared cost allocations for the Fire and EMS funds.


Not Applicable.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, October 27, 2011





























		Finance- Fire and EMS Allocation Agenda Request File.pdf

		Finance- Fire and EMS Allocation Backup






COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Fire and Emergency Services Allen McCullough


Approval of staff's request to use remaining grant funds to purchase Adobe software, Visio software and one media projector, in an 
amount not to exceed $1,282.72 for the Department of Fire and Emergency Services.


The Hazard Mitigation Act of 2000 required local governments to submit a community Hazard Mitigation Plan to the Georgia Emergency 
Management Agency (GEMA) and subsequent updates to the plan every 5 years. To assist with the cost of performing periodic plan 
updates, GEMA makes funding available to local governments in a matching grant format to help offset the expense of hiring a plan 
contractor when needed.  This year Fayette County's  update was completed in-house without the assistance of a contractor and 
fortunately the State accepted the man-hours county personal spent on the plan update as in-kind services, which met the county's 
match portion of the grant. GEMA's portion of the grant paid the county $15,862. The majority of these funds was used to purchase a 
mobile classroom and to complete safety renovations of the Fire/EMS headquarters. Staff is asking for permission to use the remaining 
amount of $1,282.72 to address 2 additional technology issues. The amount of $824.72 would add Adobe software to 3 computers. This 
would allow staff personnel to complete PDF documents in the form of BOC agenda requests, training related documents, and State of 
Georgia compliance documents.  Also, one additional application of  Visio drafting software is needed for processing pre-fire plans and 
for review of building plans submitted by contractors.  Both of these software applications will not be provided by the countywide 
technology program currently in progress.  The amount of $458.00 purchase a media projector for use in training.  This would replace a 
unit that was not repairable and not approved in the current operational budget.  This unit would serve in training and in the EOC during 
Emergency Management operations.    


Approval of staff's request to use remaining grant funds $824.72 for Adobe and Visio software; and to use $458.00 for a media projector  
for the Department of Fire and Emergency Services.


The available funding of $1,282.72 in Grant Project 1930A would be the source of funding. 


No


No


Yes


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, October 27, 2011








COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Human Resources Connie Boehnke


Approval of staff's recommendation that the County renew its Employee Assistance Program (EAP) services with One Source Counseling 


& Employee Assistance Services at a revised rate of $1.45 per employee per month for six months beginning January 1, 2012; and 


authorization for the Chairman to sign the agreement and other related documents contingent upon the County Attorney's review.


Fayette County has provided an EAP benefit to county employees since 1997.  One Source Counseling & Employee Assistance Services 


has been the vendor since 2008.  Cost is billed at an established rate per employee per month which is currently $1.35.  This rate has 


remained the same since the County entered into the current contract with One Source.  One Source has notified the county that 


effective January 1, 2012, their rate will increase by 7.4% to $1.45 per employee per month.  The County's utilization has been averaging 


54 claims per year with an average of 141 sessions.  However, this year's utilization has risen and is currently tracking to end the 


calendar year with 60 claims and 199 sessions.   


 


Human Resources has surveyed surrounding municipalities and found that even with the increased rate of $1.45 Fayette County will be 


at or below what others are paying for their EAP programs.  EAP is not only available to eligible employees but their covered spouses 


and dependents as well which totals about 1,100 lives.   


 


Approval of staff's recommendation that the County renew its Employee Assistance Program (EAP) services with One Source Counseling 


& Employee Assistance Services at a revised rate of $1.45 per employee per month for six months beginning January 1, 2012; and 


authorization for the Chairman to sign the agreement and other related documents contingent upon the County Attorney's review.


The Employee Assistance Program is a budgeted item.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, October 27, 2011







 


 


     ONE SOURCE COUNSELING & EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE SERVICES 


 206 Teal Court 
 Canton, Georgia 30115 


 


Phone: 770-683-1327 email: nancywesselink@onlineonesource.com Fax: 770-683-1328 


 
 


TO:  Lori Smith, HR 
  Fayette County  
 
FROM: Dr. Nancy Wesselink 
 
DATE:  August 25, 2011 
 
RE:  Renewal Letter for EAP Contract 
 
 
Due to significant increases in utilization for 2011, the employee assistance program contract between Fayette 
County Board of Commissioners and One Source Counseling and EAP will be increased from $1.35 to $1.45 
per employee per month eligible for this benefit from January 1, 2012  through June 30, 2012. This is a total 
increase of 7.4% and the first increase since contract inception in 2008. 
 
 
IN WITNESS HEREOF, the parties hereto have set their hands and seals. 


 


 


Fayette County, Georgia    One Source Counseling And 
       Employee Assistance Services 
 
 
        
__________________________________  ____________________________________ 
Herb Frady      Nancy Wesselink, PhD. LMSW CEAP 
Chairman, Board of Commissioners   Director  
        
 
__________________________________  ____________________________________ 
Date       Date 
 
 
 
 
 





		Human Resources- EAP Rate Increase Agenda Request File.pdf

		Human Resources- EAP Rate Increase Backup-Updated






COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Public Works - SPLOST Carlos Christian


Approval of staff's recommendation that the County enter into an Agreement with Transcontinental Gas Pipeline Company, LLC, allowing 


the County to work within their easement during construction of the West Fayetteville Bypass Project, including a payment of $10,000 by 


the County to reimburse the cost of the Company's on-site engineer; and authorization for the Chairman to execute said Agreement.


There is a natural gas pipeline that crosses the northwest portion of Fayette County. The pipeline actually originates in Texas and goes 


up the eastern portion of the United States. 


 


The West Fayetteville Bypass (Veterans Parkway) will cross the pipeline south of Lee's Mill Road. The owner of the gas line, 


Transcontinental Gas Pipeline Company, LLC, will provide one of their engineers to work with the County before and during the work 


done inside their pipeline easement. The agreement in question gives the County the right to work in the Company's pipeline easement 


and authorizes the County to reimburse the Company for the cost of having their engineer involved with the WFB Project.


Approval of staff's recommendation that the County enter into an agreement with Transcontinental Gas Pipeline Company, LLC, which 


defines the roles of both parties while construction of the West Fayetteville Bypass Project impacts the gas pipeline which transverses 


Fayette County, including a payment of $10,000 by the County to reimburse the cost of the Company's on-site engineer.


Funds will come from the SPLOST Project funds for the West Fayetteville Bypass Project, Phase II.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, October 27, 2011

























		Public Works- Gas Line Easement Agreement Request File.pdf

		Public Works- Gas Line Easement Backup






COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Public Works - SPLOST Carlos Christian


Approval of staff's recommendation that the County enter into an agreement with Georgia Transmission Corporation which will allow the 


County to work within the power easements owned by said company during construction of the West Fayetteville Bypass Project, Phase 


II; and authorization for the Chairman to execute said Agreement.


During the construction of Phase II of the West Fayetteville Bypass construction will cross easements owned by the Power Company. 


This agreement gives the County the right to work within that easement.


Approval of staff's recommendation that the County enter into an agreement with Georgia Transmission Corporation which will allow the 


County to work within the power easements owned by said company during construction of the West Fayetteville Bypass Project, Phase 


II; and authorization for the Chairman to execute said Agreement.


Funds will come from the SPLOST Project funds for the West Fayetteville Bypass Project, Phase II.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, October 27, 2011

































		Public Works- Power Easement Agenda Request File.pdf

		Public Works- Power Easement Backup

		Public Works- Power Easement Backup-1.pdf

		Public Works- Power Easement Backup-2








COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Parks and Recreation Darryl Hicks


Approval to enter into a contract with Executive Evolution to conduct the Parks and Recreation Needs Assessment Survey in the amount 


of $7,000; and authorization for the Chairman to execute said agreement.


In 2003, the Board of Commissioners adopted the Fayette County Parks and Recreation Needs Assessment.  The Needs Assessment 


has been used to guide the County in planning, developing and maintaining Fayette County Parks since its adoption.  To continue to 


adequately plan for the future and to ensure the Assessment is still representative of the community, the Board of Commissioners 


approved at its September 2, 2011 meeting to begin Phase One of Updating the Needs Assessment. 


 


To begin the update process, the Recreation Commission is recommending the vendor, Executive Evolution, to perform the service of 


conducting a County-wide Needs Assessment Survey in the amount of $7,000.00.  Executive Evolution has performed surveys in the 


past for the Board of Commissioners, the Water System, and the Library Board.  Their experience and willingness to work with the 


County, citizens, and key stakeholders should result in a viable tool that will be used in the phased-in process of determining the overall 


recreation needs of Fayette County.


Approval of the Board to enter into a contract with Executive Evolution to conduct the Parks and Recreation Needs Assessment Survey in 


the amount of $7,000.00; and authorization for the Chairman to execute said agreement.


The project will be funded through the Parks and Recreation Department budget.  The account allocated for this project is 37560110  


521316 2110M


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, October 27, 2011







Fayette County Recreation Department Survey Proposal, October 10, 2011  Page 1 
 


Proposal for Fayette County Recreation Department Needs Assessment Survey 
October 10, 2011, by Marie J. Kane, Consultant, President, Executive Evolution 
 
This proposal addresses the Phase 1 aspects of the “Draft Scope of Work Outline” for the Fayette 
County Parks and Recreation Master Plan Amendment.  It is in response to the discussion in a 
meeting with Darryl Hicks and Anita Godbee wherein we reviewed what you need help with on 
this project.  I am known to the county because I did: 
 


• The Water Department customer survey in the early nineties 
 


• The Fayette county citizen survey for the library board – a major factor in ultimately 
getting the library we have now since it was that survey which determined that the 
citizens would support a LOST to fund it as well as determining what they wanted and 
needed from their library 
 


• The major county residents 1996 survey for the Fayette County Board of Commissioners 
 


Per your scope of work, the needs assessment will focus on the development of a list of the most 
popular recreation activities and facilities desired by the public.  Per our discussion, I will design 
questions in such a way that respondents will have to indicate a priority among their choices, not 
a “Christmas list” wherein they imagine everything will be provided.  We will use the survey to 
not only collect data, but also to send a message about prioritizing resources.  This can be done 
by the way the survey is introduced and the way the questions are phrased. 
 
My survey services for this project will include the following elements: 
 


• I will interview Anita Godbee, and such others as needed, to determine precisely what 
should be included in the survey, both as to question areas and as to demographic data so 
that the final data can be sorted in the ways most beneficial to your needs.  Your input 
will include any information from market research that you have as to what choices might 
be appropriate to include in the survey. 
 


• Demographic data collected, coupled with other questions we will ask about what 
recreational programs people are currently using, will allow you to determine current 
usage patterns accurately.  I will explore what needs to be asked to ensure this. 
 


• I will complete a draft of the survey and review it with whomever you designate for this 
purpose.  It will include whatever is needed to address the current and projected shifts in 
county demographics such as the declining school population and the growing aging 
population.  It will also include questions designed to determine how you can encourage 
effective use of the recreational opportunities provided. 
 


• I will provide a guide that you will use to interview a small sample of residents (estimate 
15 to 30 people) before the final survey design is completed.  The purpose of this set of 
interviews is to determine if we are missing any questions or choices on the survey that 
already exist in the mind of the public.  It is not to gather survey data so it is does not 
need to be, nor is it intended to be a statistical sample for data.     







Fayette County Recreation Department Survey Proposal, October 10, 2011  Page 2 
 


 
The draft of the survey will be completed before the citizen interviews start so that we 
may compare the responses we get from the interviewees with what we have on the 
survey.  For this purpose a small sample of interviews will be sufficient.  Interviews will 
be conducted by Anita Godbee, or other staff as assigned or such other persons as you 
deem appropriate.  Interviews will take about 15 minutes, + or – 5 minutes. The guide I 
will provide will include exactly how to open the interview, the questions to ask and how 
to properly close the interview.  If desired I will do one demonstration interview for you 
for whoever will be conducting the interviews.  The guide will also include how to tell 
when you have enough interviews and how to analyze what the interviews tell you so that 
you can provide that information to me. 
 


• You have indicated your very wise desire to include others in this process. These partners 
include the Senior Center, the Presidents of Sports Associations, the Municipalities, and 
any other entities providing significant recreational services that are available to all 
citizens of the county and other stakeholders as you deem appropriate.  We will discuss 
and I will provide input on the best way to involve them, depending on what your 
objectives in doing so are.  We are currently contemplating interviews as one aspect of 
doing this.  In that event, I will assist you in designing those interviews, which you will 
conduct.  I recommend that you do this in two phases: up front to get input for the survey 
process and questions and at the end to inform them of survey results and take the first 
step on involving them as appropriate in implementing whatever you conclude will serve 
the county residents the best. 
 


• I will revise the survey based on what we discover from the advance interviews, both the 
citizen interviews and the partner interviews. 
 


• I will create the survey for you in the online account that I will have you set up.  This will 
allow you to access the data yourself later in any way you so choose, to use the account 
to redo the survey at a much later date if you so desire or to do other surveys.  It will be 
your account set up in Survey Monkey.  Current cost for such an account, to be paid by 
you, is $300/year.  An alternate if you so desire is that I will use my account and you will 
not need to set up your own account.  However, in that case you will not be able to access 
the data again yourself once we have completed the project and you will not have access 
to the software to do other surveys or redo this one yourself.  Access to my account is by 
me only so as to protect the data of other clients.  For the $300/year I recommend you 
have your own account, but I will do this either way as you choose. 
 


• I will provide input on ways to publicize the survey.  
 


• I will give input on the design of the public workshop you said you wish to conduct. 
 


• Once the survey is completed, I will provide the data reports and meet with you once to 
discuss the survey results and give you any input I deem helpful, including possible areas 
to investigate more deeply via citizen phone interviews or live workshops. 
 







Fayette County Recreation Department Survey Proposal, October 10, 2011  Page 3 
 


• If we find it is needed, I will provide an interview guide or workshop agenda, based on 
the survey results, for you to conduct follow up citizen interviews or workshops to get 
further in-depth information. 
 


• If you do conduct any follow up citizen interviews or workshops to explore survey 
findings further, I will consult with you on the implications of what you discover 
 


• I will provide input into what you may want to consider including in the web-based 
newsletter or group forum that you plan to set up to communicate the survey results and 
notify citizens of future input opportunities.  I will also suggest other ways you might 
make use of this. 
 


Steps/ Time Line for Project, Assumes Project Start Date of October 10, 2011 
 
Note:  M = Marie Kane, D = Darryl Hicks, A = Anita Godbee, O = Others as appropriate 
You may determine that someone else is responsible in the “Who” column for the county.  
This tells you what needs to be done and by when.  We can change the “who” as needed. 
 
Step Who Deadline
Get input for survey questions – in person interviews A, D, M, O  11/10/11
Create Survey Initial Draft M 11/17 
Create Advance Citizen Interview Guide M 11/17 
Demo Interview one time on M, A, O 11/18 
Conduct Advance Citizen Phone Interviews A, O 12/01 
Provide Results to Marie A 12/02 
Edit Survey Draft Accordingly M 12/07 
Consult on involving Partners A, D, M, O 12/02 
Create and Provide Partner Advance Interview Guide M 12/05 
Conduct Advance In Person Partner Interviews for Survey Input A, O 12/20 
Provide Results to Marie A 1/3/12 
Edit Survey Draft Accordingly M 1/10/12 
Consult on Distribution Options A, D, M, O 12/14/11
Prepare Distribution Options A, O 1/6/12 
Put Survey Online M 1/6 
Implement Announce/Distribute Options A, O 1/13 
Survey is Responded to Citizens 2/8 
Survey Data Reports Prepared and Delivered with Consultation M 2/10 
Follow up Citizen Interviews Need Determined A, D, M, O 2/17 
Post Survey Citizen Interview/Workshop Guide Created M 2/24 
Post Survey Citizen Interviews/Workshops Conducted A, O 3/9 
Data from Post Citizen Interviews/Workshop to Marie A, O 3/16 
Prepare Communication Channels-Web, etc. A, O 3/16 
Consultation on Integrating Citizen Interview/Wkshp Data  with Survey A,D, M, O 3/23 
Conduct Briefings with Partners on Survey Results A, D, O 3/30 
Implement Communications to Citizens A, O 4/6 
Proceed with rest of Implementation Planning and Carry Out A, D, O ??? 







Fayette County Recreation Department Survey Proposal, October 10, 2011  Page 4 
 


Note:  All the consultations with me listed above will be phone conference calls, except for my 
initial interviews with board and staff to gather input for the survey design and the meeting to 
present and discuss the survey results, which will have been sent to you in advance for review. 
 
Investment 
 
This survey project includes multiple interview plans and integration of data collected in those 
into the survey design or results, as well as the normal survey design and implementation tasks.  
This fee for this project would normally be $17,500.  (For comparison purposes, note that the last 
survey I did for the Board of Commissioners was in 1996, did not include all the interview 
preparations, was 15 years ago and fees have gone up since then and that project was just under 
$15,000.  That project did include NCR form planning I don’t have to do for this one, but I am 
putting this survey on the web for you, which I did not have to do for that one.) 
 
However, as a citizen of this county, I am willing this one time to do this project for $7000.00 as 
I do understand the constraints the economy has imposed on everyone.  The bulk of the work on 
this kind of project is in the design phase.  Accordingly, 2/3 of my services for this project will 
have been completed by the 1/06/12 date in the project schedule.  The bulk of the work from 
mid-February on is not my tasks.  The payment schedule reflects these factors. 
 
Payment schedule is as follows: 
Payment One:  $2500.00 to be received no later than 11/11/11. 
Payment Two:  $2500.00 to be received no later than 1/06/11. 
Payment Three: $2000.00 to be received no later than 2/24/11. 
 
Please note the following:  Received means in my hands, not scheduled for payment.  Please 
make checks out to Executive Evolution, L.L.C.  I look forward to working with you on this 
project.  To complete the project as indicated in the timetable above, work on the project must 
begin by 11/1/11.  My signature below, above my name, confirms my agreement to this proposal 
as does that of your designees.  Add any other signatures below, with title, as needed to confirm 
acceptance of this proposal. 
 
 
 
Marie J Kane      Herb Frady, Chairman 
President, Executive Evolution   Fayette County Board of Commissioners 
770-461-3820 
SurveyLadyMarie@gmail.com 
 
 
 
Anita Godbee       
Director, Parks and Recreation Department    
 





		Recreation- Needs Assessment Agenda Request File.pdf

		Recreation- Needs Assessment Backup






COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Sheriff-Jail Major Charles Cowart


Consideration of a request from the Sheriff's Department Jail Division for funding the cost for removal of mold and repairs to the inmate 


shower areas in the Jail.


Testing for mold was done in 2010 which confirmed mold was present in the inmate showers at the Fayette County Jail. It is 


recommended that the floors and walls of the showers be coated with a urethane/epoxy material to make them impervious to mold. Grills/


vents/partitions need to be replaced with stainless steel models. 


 


Representatives from the Jail came before the Board of Commissioners in late 2010 concerning this issue but no action was taken. 


However the scope of the work has changed in that two more shower areas have been added to the request for mold remediation, thus 


the total cost for repairs has increased by $5,000 from last year.  


Approval  of a request from the Sheriff's Department Jail Division for funding the cost for removal of mold and repairs to the inmate 


shower areas in the Jail. If the Board wishes to approve this request, available funds will need to be identified. 


Approximately $89,000. is needed. Funding in the amount of $77,837 could be made available from a previous Project 0326A (Repairs to 


County Jail), which is now complete. That leaves a balance needed of $11,163 still needed. 


Yes Wednesday, December 1, 2010


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


Old BusinessThursday, October 27, 2011







MinutesMinutesMinutesMinutes
Board of Commissioners


  December 9, 2010


 7:00 P.M.


Notice: A complete audio recording of this meeting can be heard by accessing Fayette


County’s Website at  www.fayettecountyga.gov.  Click on “Board of Commissioners”, then


“County Commission Meetings”, and follow the instructions.  The entire meeting or a single


topic can be heard.


                       


The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on Thursday, December 9, 2010, at


7:00 p.m. in the Public Meeting Room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue,


Fayetteville, Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Jack Smith, Chairman


Herb Frady, Vice Chairman


Robert Horgan


Eric Maxwell


Commissioner Absent: Lee Hearn


Staff Present: Jack Krakeel, County Administrator


Scott Bennett, County Attorney


Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant


Robyn Wilson, Planning Commission Secretary
________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
D.        FURTHER CONSIDERATION OF STAFF’S REQUEST FROM THE SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT FOR FUNDING


FOR REPAIRS IN THE SHOWER AREAS OF INMATE CELL BLOCKS IN THE JAIL:


Major Charlie Cowart of the Sheriff’s Department had further discussion with the Board about the need to address issues


of mold in the shower areas of the County Jail.  A copy of the request and backup, identified as “Attachment No. 28",


follows these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  He said Consulting Engineer David Jaeger of Mallett


Consulting recommended  overlaying the existing floor tile and wall surfaces with a special coating specifically designed


for use in wet areas in lieu of removing and replacing the floor tile grout.  He said this coating would be a durable mold


resistant urethane or epoxy type coating.  He noted that the tile and block walls would be stripped, cleaned and prepped


for the new coating including killing all existing mold.  He said the metal partitions would be removed during the floor and


wall work and cleaned and reinstalled with some minor adjustments during the reinstallation of the metal partitions. 







Board of Commissioners Minutes


December 9, 2010


Commissioner Maxwell remarked that item D and item E were both related.  He noted that until the old jail was renovated


there was no where to move the displaced prisoners.  He felt this allowed additional time to listen to Mr. Jaeger in order


to get more information.  


The Board suggested that Mr. Cowart gather more information about alternative methods for alleviating the problem,


cost comparisons, the sequence of activities that would provide a remedy for the problem, and the time frame during


which repairs would occur. The Board expressed support for resolving the issue but asked that more definitive


information be provided before authorizing funds for the repairs. 



















Inspection Repor[ 


FCW, LLC 
Mold Solutions 


3950 Newnan Rd, Griffin GA 30223 
Phone: 770-4682349 Fax: 770-227 5307 Email: hanclsllc((lIbellsOLllh.nel 


Customer: Fayetteville Jail 


Address ofProperty inspected: 


Date of Inspection: 8-11-10 


Observations: 


( II I I 


Observed collections of mold staining on the walls of the showers as well as 
organic stains on the ceiling of these showers. There also appears to be a dip in the 
tloor of the shower that is not allowing the residual shower water to exit to the 
drain. The grout of the the shower floors have minor voids that allow the water to 
escape to the lower level. The shower partitions have mold growth on the bottom 
sides as well as loose hardware attachment to the floor.(Possible mold growth area) 
The paint on the shower walls has begun peeling and mold has grown behind the 
peeling paint. Bulk samples were taken and submitted for lab testing. (ResuJts 
attached). 


Section G. and H. 


Almost identical situation as E. Buildup of substance around the dividers was 
particularly bad. Instant mold tests were taken behind the shower plate fixtures 
and tested positive for mold in all locations. Cameras were used to look behind the 
shower wall and significant amounts ofmold substance were visible. Capt. Henkel 
was able to confirm these locations on our cameras. Thennal cameras were also 
utilized in this inspection and enabled us to locate several areas in the shower walls 
that had moisture buildup. These areas that trap and retain moisture allow mold to 
grow. 







Section K. Infirmary. 


Plumbing issues were observed specifically in the shower area drain. There was 
minor organic staining on the ceiling and walls. The bathtub was installed 
incorrectly not allowing the tile to overlap the tub. Reinstallation is recommended. 


*Causes and growing conditions: Molds are found everywhere inside and 
outside, and can grow on almost any substance when moisture is present. Molds 
reproduce by spores, which can be carried by air currents. When these spores land 
on a moist surface that is suitable for life, they begin to grow. For significant mold 
growth to occur, there must be a source of water or humidity, a source of food and 
a substrate capable of sustaining growth. After a singl incident of water damage 
occurs in a building, molds grow inside walls and then become dormant until a 
subsequent incident of high humidity. The right conditions reactivate mold and 
studies show that mycotoxin levels are perceptibly higher in buildings that have 
once had a water incident. 


Many fungi produce toxic metabolites called mycotoxins. Dramatic and 
carcinogenic effects have been recorded for humans and animals exposed to high 
levels ofmycotoxins. ymptoms of exposure may include cold and flu-like 
symptoms, headache, nosebleeds, dermatitis and immune suppression. Many 
mycotoxins are h.ighly disease causing. Exposure to high levels of mycotoxins can 
lead to neurological problems and in some cases death. Prolonged exposure, e.g. 
daily workplace exposure, can be particularly harmfuL 







Francis Construction & Woodworking 
Mr. Nicholas Tvrdeich 
3950 Newnan Rd. 
Griffin, GA 30223 USA 
(770) 468-2349 


. - ~~'-;-~- .11 .. 
• I 


." . - " , I : • 'i-~'I- [' , I'dREP 0" 'R-·-"I-- fM 


IU l , Hl II • ".'[I ·M,,0 .. ..' ' - " ;:_J 
EMLab P & K 


www MoldR(PDRT com
 


,nfo@MoldREPDRlcom
 


This report is generated by EMl.ab P&K at the request, and for the exclusive use, of the EMLab P&K client named in this report. Important terms, conditions,
 
and limitations apply. The EM Lab P&K client and all readers of this report are advised to completely read the information, terms, conditions and limitations of
 
this report,
 
~ 2002 - 20 I0 F.MLab P&K
 
TestAmerica Envjronmental Microbiology Laboratory, Inc, EMLab ro: 689969, Page 1 of 14 







CUent: Francis Construction & Woodworking
C ntact: Mr. Nicholas Tvrdeich 


MoidREPORT 
EMLabP&K 


Project: Fayetteville 
Date of Sampling: 08-06-2010 
Date of Receipt: 08-11-20 I0 


6301 NW 5th Way, Suite 2850, Fl. Lauderdale, FL 33309 
(800) 224-1527 (858) 292-2721 Fax (858) 292-2722 


Date of Report: 08-13-2010 


Table ofe s 


Thank you for choosing MoldREPORFM from EMLab P&K. Our mission is to provide industry 
leadership for the assessment of mold in the home indoor environment. 


Your MoldREPORTTM is designed and intended for use by professional inspectors in office and residenlial home 
inspections to help in the assessment of mold growth in the Jiving areas sampled by professional inspectors. Our 
laboratory analysis is based on the samples submitted to EMLab P&K. Please read the entire report to fully 
understand the complete MoldREPORTTM process. The following is a summary of the report sections: 


1. Detailed Results of Sample Analysis - Laboratory re ults from the samples collected at the site. 


2. Understanding Your Sample Analysis Results - Detailed summary of how to understand the analytical results 
from the air amplcs and/or surface samples including interpretive guidelines. 


3. Important Information, Ter s and Conditions - General infonnation to help you understand and interpret your 
MoldREPORTTM, including important terms, conditions and applicable legal provision relating to this report. 


4. Scope and Limitations - Important information regarding the scope oftbe MoldREPORTTM system, and 
limitations 
of mold inspection, air sampling, and surface sampling. 


5. Glossary - Definitions and descriptions of frequently used terms and commonly fouod mold. 


6. References and Resources - Literature, websites, and other materials that can provide more in-depth information 
about mold and indoor air quality. 


This report is generated by EMLab P&K at the request, and for the exclusive use, of the EM Lab P&K client named in this report. Jmpo~t terms,. conditions,
 
and limilations apply. The EMLab P&K client and all readers Oftllis report are adVIsed to completely read the mformatlon, !ems, condItions and Il1rulallons of
 
th is report.
 
/[) 2002 - 20 I0 EMLab P&K
 
TestAmerica Environmental Microbiology Laboratory, Inc. EMLab ID: 689969. Page 2 of 14 







Client: Francis Construction & Woodworking
Contact: Mr. Nicholas Tvrdeich 


MoldREPORT 
EMLabP&K 


Project: Fayetteville 
Datc of Sampling: 08-06-2010 
Date of Receipt: 08-11-2010 


6301 NW 5th Way, Suite 2850, Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33309 
(800) 224-1527 (858) 292-2721 Fax (858) 292-2722 


Date of Report: 08-13-2010 


Summ r 


Do not take any action based on the results of this report until you have read the entire report. 


Surface Sample Summary:
 


The surface sample results f 1, 2,3 indicated mold growth on the surface(s) sampled at the time of sampling.
 


Please see the sections titled "Detailed Results of the Surface Sample Analysis", "Understanding Your Surface Sample 
Analysis Results", "Important Information, Tenus and Conditions" and "Scope and Limitations" for additional information. 


Location Mold Growth Dominant Types 


l: Swab/Shower Stall E 
• see p. 4 for details 


2: Swab/Shower Stall G 
* see p. 5 for details 


3: Flaking Paint Stall E 
* see p. 6 for details 


Aspergillus species IMold Gwwtb 
Cladosporium pccies 


Fusarium species IMold Gwwtb 
Aspergillus species 


Ic....M_o_ld_Gr_o_wt_h 11 Cladosporium species 


This report is generated by EMLab P&K at the request, and for the exclusive use, of the EMLab P&K client named in this report. Important terms, conditions,
 
and limitations apply. The EM Lab P&K client and aJi readers of this report are advised to completely read the information, terms, conditions and limitations of
 
this report.
 
© 2002 - 2010 EMLab P&K
 
TestAmerica Environmental Microbiology Laboratory, Inc. EMT .ab ID: 689969, Page 3 of 14 







Client: Francis Construction & Woodworking MoldREPORT 
Contact: Mr. Nicholas Tvrdeich EMLabP&K 
Project: Fayetteville 6301 NW 5th Way, Suite 2850, F'L. Lauderdale, FL 33309 
Date of ampling: 08-06-2010 (800) 224-1527 (858) 292-2721 Fax (858) 292-2722 
Date of Receipt: 08-11-20 to 
Date of Report: 08-13-2010 


Detailed Results of Surface sis 


I: Swab/Shower Stall E 
Swab sam Iee: 


No growth 
found 


Low High 


MisceUaneous spores present: Very few 
Indicative of normal conditions** 


IBackground debris: IModerate 


IOther comments: 


* Quantities of molds seen growing are graded Low to High with High denoting the highest numbers. 


** Indicative of normal conditions, i.e. seen on surface everywhere. Includes basidiospores (mushroom spores), myxomycetes, plant pathogens 
such as ascospores, rusts and smuts, and a mix of saprophytic genera with no particular spore type predominating. Distribution of spore types 
seen mirrors that usually seen outdoors. 


This report is generated by EMLab P&K at the request, and for the exclusive use, of the EMLab P&K client named in this report. lmportant (enns, conditions,
 
and limitations apply. The MLab P&K client and all readers of this report are advised to completely read the infonnation. terms, conditions and limitations of
 
this report.
 
© 2002 - 20 I0 EMLab P&K
 
TestAmerica Environmental Microbiology Laboratory, Inc. EMLab ID: 689969, Page 4 of 14 







c: 


Client: Francis Construction & Woodworking MoldREPORT 
Contact: Mr. Nicholas Tvrdeich EMLab P & K 
Project: ayettevillc 6301 NW 5th Way, Suite 2850. Ft. Lauderdale. FL 33309 
Date of Sampling: 08-06-2010 (800) 224-1527 (858) 292-2721 Fax (858) 292-2722 
Date of Receipt: 08-11-2010 
Date ofRcporl: 08-13-20lO 


Detailed Results of Surface Sam 


2: Swab/Shower Stall G 


Swab sam le 


No growth Low High 
found 


Miscellaneou: spores present: Few 
lndicative of normal conilitions** 


I_B_a_C_k_gr_O_Ull_d_d_e_b_r_is_: I_M_O_de_ra_te _ 


I_O_t_h_er_co_rnme_ll_ts_: ___ I_N_o_n_c 


* Quantities of molds seen growing are graded Low to High with High denoting the highest numbers. 


** indicative of normal conditions, i.e. seen on surfaces everywhere. Includes basidiospores (mushroom spores), myxomycetes, plant pathogens 
such as ascospores, rusts and smuts, and a mix of saprophytic genera with no partieu lar spore type predominating. Distribution of spore types 
seen mirrors that usual.ly seen outdoors. 


This report is generated by EMLab P&K at the request, and for the exclusive use, of the EMLab P&K client named in this repDft. Important terms, conditions,
 
and limitations apply. The EMLab P&K client and all readers of this report are advised to completely read the information, terms, conditions and limitations of
 
this report.
 
© 2002 - 20 I0 EMLab P&K
 
TestAmeriea Environmental Microbiology Laboratory, Inc. EMLab 10: 689969, Page 5 of 14 







----------------------


Client: Francis Construction & Woodworking MoldREPORT 
ontact: Mr. NichoIas TvnJeich EMLabP&K 


Project: Fayetteville 6301 NW 5th Way, Suite 2850, Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33309 
Date of Sampling: 08-06-2010 (800) 224-1527 (858) 292-2721 Fax (858) 292-2722 
Date of Receipt: 08-11-2010 
Date of Report: 08-13-20 I0 


sis 


3: Flakin Paint Stall E 


Mold growth prcsent*: No growth Low High 
Low=smaU amounts of mold growth present found 
Higb=large amounts of mold growth present 


I Acremoruum species 
Alternaria snccies -_.-._.-


AsoerlJiUus snecies 
Aurcobasidium soecies -----
Chaclomium soccies 
Cladosoorium soccics 
Penicilliwn soecies 
Stachvbotrvs sgecies 
Trichodcmla snecies 
Ulocladium snecies 


Detailed Results of urface Sam 


e: Bulksam Ie 


Miscellaneous spores present: Very few 
Indicative of normal conditions** 


IBackground debris: IN/A 


l_o_th_e_r_c_o_rnmen_t_s_: ___ I_N_o_ll_e 


* Quantities of molds seen growing are graded Low to High with High denoting the highest numbers. 


** Indicative ofnonnal conditions, i.e. seen on surfaces everywhere. Includes basidiospores (mushroom spores), myxomycetes, plant pathogens 
such as ascospores, rusts and smuts, and a mix of saprophytic genera with no particular spore type predominating. Distribution of spore types 
seen mirrors that usually seen outdoors. 


This report is generated by EMLab P&K at the request, and for the ex.clusive use, of the EMLab P&K client named in this report. Important terms, conditions,
 
and limitations apply. The EMLab P&K client and all readers of this report are advised to completely read the information, terms, conditions and limitations of
 
this report.
 
© 2002 - 2010 EM ab P&K
 
TcstArnerica Environmental Microbiology Laboratory, Inc. EMLab TO: 689969, Page 6 of 14 







Client: Francis Construction & Woodworking
Contact: Mr. Nicholas Tvrdeich 


MoldREPORT 
EMLab P& K 


Project: Fayetteville 
Date of Sampling: 08-06-2010 
Date ofReccipl: 08-11-20lO 


6301 NW 5th Way, Suite 2850, FI. Lauderdale, FL 33309 
(800) 224-1527 (858) 292-2721 Fax (858) 292-2722 


Date of Report: 08-13-2010 


Understandin Your Surface 


Analysis by direct microscopic examination 
Each surface sample was analyzed by direct microscopic examination. This method of analysis is an effective means 
of determining whether or not mold is growing on the surface sampled, and if 0, what kinds of molds are present. A 
direct microscopic examination, in the ab ence of evidence of growth on the surface sampled, may also occasionally 
pick up indications of mold growth in the vicinity based upon the mix of spore type prescnt in the sample. Most 
surfaces collect a mix of spores that are normally present in the environment. At times it is possible to note a skewing 
of the normal distribution of spore types, and also to note marker genera that may indicate indoor mold growth. Note 
that locating an area of mold growth indoors using surface samples does not provide information regarding airborne 
spore levels. 


Mold growth present 
Samples arc examined for the presence of mold growth, as indicated by groups, clumps, and/or chains of single spore 
types, usually accompanied by intact mycelial and/or sporulating structures. These areas of growth are then identified 
to genus name, if possible. Quantities are estimated and are graded on a scale from "Low" to "High," with "High" 
denoting the highest amount. 


Ifmold growth is found, regardless of the magnitude of the growth, it is re ommended that thc growth be physically 
removed using appropriate controls and precautions. If mold has been located and removed, it is also important to 
identify and correct the source of moisture or dampness that allowed the mold to grow. If the affected area becomes 
moist again, mold growth will occur again. We recommend that you c nsult a professional if you arc not familiar with 
how to locate and safely remove mold growth or how to identify and correct moisture problems that may exist. 


MisceUaneous spores present 
This is a measure of the mix of spores tbat arc present and are indicative of normal conditions, in other words, seen 
normally on surfaces almost everywhere. This includes basidiosporcs (mushr am spores), myxomycetes ("slime 
molds"), plant pathogens such as rusts and smuts, and a mix of saprobic mold with no particular pore type 
predominating. The distribution of these spore types resembles that seen outdoors. 


Background debris 
Background debris is an indication of the amounts of non-biological particulate matter present. This background 
material is graded and described as light, medium, heavy, or very heavy. Very heavy background debris may obscure 
visibility for the analyst. Bulk: samples are not graded in this category. 


Otber comments 
Additional relevant information is provided, such as the presence of marker genera or the abnormal distribution of 
spore types. Bacteria may be noted, as well as significant numbers of other biological particles such as algae, lichen, 
dust mites, etc. In addition, when deemed to be helpful, non-biological particles are also described. 


This report is generated by EMLab P&K at the request, and for the exclusive use, of the EMLab P&K client named in this report. Important terms, conditions, 
and limitations apply. The EM ab P&K client and all readers of this report are advised to completely read the information, terms, conditions and limitations of 
this report. 


2002 - 2010 EMLab P&K 
TestAmerica Environmental Microbiology Laboratory, Inc. EMLab ill: 689969, Page 7 of 14 







Client: Francis Construction & Woodworking MoldREPORT 
Contact: Mr. Nicholas Tvrdeich EMLabP&K 
Project: Fayetteville 6301 NW 5th Way, Suite 2850, Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33309 
Date of Sampling: 08-06-2010 (800) 224-1527 (858) 292-2721 Fax (858) 292-2722 
Date fReccipt: 08-11-2010 
Date of Report: 08-13-2010 


Background Debris - Material(s) found on the air sample other than mold spore(s) or mycelia. Examples include skin 
cells insect parts, and fibers. 


False Positive - A test result that incorrectly indicates mold growth, when in reaJity there is none. For example, an air 
sample test result indicating indoor mold growth, when no mold growth is actually present is a "False Positive." 


False Negative - A test result that shows no mold growth, when in reality mold growth is pre ent. For example, an air 
sample t st result indicating no indoor mold growth, when mold growth is actually present. 


Fungi - A kingdom that includes yeasts, molds, smuts, and mushrooms. Fungi are not animals, plants or bacteria, but 
their own kingdom. 


HVAC - Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning (HVAC) systems are possible reservoirs for mold growth. 


LAQ - Indoor Air Quality (tAQ) is the main focus ofEMLab P&K and the majority of its customers. 


Industrial Hygienist - A professional who monitors exposure t environmental factors that can affect human health.
 
Examples of environmental factors include chemicals, heat, asbestos, noise, radiation, and biological hazards.
 


Marker Spores - Spore types, such as Chaetomium and Stachybotrys, that when found indoors, even in moderate
 
numbers are an indication of indoor mold growth.
 


Not : This glo sary is intended to provid general information about commonly occurring molds, and is not intended
 
to be a complete source.
 


Alternaria:
 
Distribution: Alternaria is one of the most common molds and is abundant worldwide. This genus contains around
 
40 to 50 di fferent species, only a few of which are commonly found indoors.
 
How it is spread: Alternaria spores are easily dispersed through the air by wind.
 
Where it is found outdoors: Alternaria is common outdoors in soil, dead organic.debris, foodstuffs, and textiles. It is
 
also a plant pathogen and is frequ nlly found on dead or weakened plants.
 
Where it is found indoors: Alternaria can grow on a variety of substrates indoors when moisture is presenL
 


Acremonium:
 
Distribution: Acremonium is a common mold, includjng about 80 to 90 different species.
 
How it is spread: Acremonium produces wet slimy spores and is normally dispersed through water flow or droplets,
 
or by insects. Old dry Acremonium spores can sometimes be dispersed through the air by wind.
 
Where it is found outdoors: Acremonium is found in soil, 00 dead organic material and debris, hay, and foodstuffs.
 
Where it is found indoors: Acremonium can be found anywhere indoors, but requires very wet condjtions in order to
 
proliferate. The spores probably require active disturbance for release.
 


Aspergillus: (see Penicillium/Aspergillus) 


This report is generated by EMLab P&K at the request, and for the xclusive use, of the EMLab P&K client named in this report. Important terms, conditions,
 
and limitations apply. The EMLab P&K client and all readers of this report are advised to completely read the infonnation, teons, conditions and limitation,' of
 
this report.
 
© 2002 - 2010 EM ab P&K
 
TestAmerica Environmental Microbiology Laboratory, Inc. EMLab ID: 689969, Page 10 of 14 







Ctient: Francis Construction & Woodworking MoldREPORT 
Contact: Mr. Nicholas Tvrdeich EMLab P & K 
Project FayetteviJle 630 I NW 5th Way, Suite 2850, Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33309 
Date of Sampling: 08-06-2010 (800) 224-1527 (858) 292-2721 Fax (858) 292-2722 
Date of Receipt: 08-11-20 10
 
Date of Report: 08-13-2010
 


1m ortant Information Terms and Condifons Relatin our MoldREPORT"M 


The study and understanding of molds is a progressing science. Because djfferent methods of sampling, collection and analysis 
exist within the indoor air quality industry, different inspectors or analysts may not always agree on the mold concentrations 
present in a given environment. Additionally, the airborne levels of mold change frequently and by large amounts due to many 
factors including activity levels, weather, air exchange rates (indoors), and disturbance of growth sites. It is possible for report 
interpretations and rangcs of accuracy to vary since comprehensive, generally accepted industry standards do not currently exist 
for indoor air quality inspections of mold in residential indoor environments. MoldREPORTIM is intended to provid an analysis 
based upon samples taken at the site at the time of the inspection. Mold levcls can and do change rapidly, espccially if home 
building materials r contents remain wet for more than 24 bours, or if they are wet frequently. MoldREPORTIM is not intended 
to provide medi al or healthcare advice. All allergy or medical-related questions and concerns, including health concerns 
relating to possible mold exposure, should be directed to a qualified physician. If this report indicates scores that are higher than 
in typical indoor Ijving spaces relativc to the outdoor environment, or indjcates any finilings that are of concern to you, further 
evaluation by a trained mold professional or a Certified Industrial Hygienist (Cni) may be advisable. 


Warranties, legal disclaimers and limitations 
MoldREPORf™ is designed and intended for use only in residential home inspections to help in the assessment of mold growth 
in the living areas sampled. Our laboratory analysis and report are based on the samples submitted to EMLab P&K. The 
inspection(s) and sampling should be performed only by a licensed and professi nal home inspector, environmental mold 
specialist, industrial hygienist or residential appraiser trained and qualified to conduct mold inspections in residential buildings. 
Client agrees to th se conditions for the on-site project inspection. 


This MoldREPORTTM is generated by EMLab P&K at the request of, and for the exclusive use of, the EMLab P&K client named 
on this report. The analysis of thc test samples is performed by EMLab P&K. EMLab P&K's policy is that reports and test results 
will not be released to any third party without prior written consent from EMLab P&K's client. Thi report applies only to the 
samples taken at the time, place and location referenced in the report and received by EMLab P&K, and to the property and 
weather conilitions existing at that time only. Please be aware, however, that property onditions, inspection fmdings and 
labomtory results can and do change over time relative to the original sampling due to changing conditions, the normal 
fluctuation of ai.rborne mold, and many other factors. lient and reader are advised that EMLab P&K does not furnish, and has 
no responsibility for, the inspector or inspection service that performs the inspection or collccts the test samples. It is the 
responsibility of the end-user of this report to select a properly trained professional to conduct the inspection and collect 
appropriate samples for analysis and interpretation by MoldREPOR'fTM. None of EMLab P&K, EMLab P&K or their affiLiates, 
subsidiaries, suppliers, employees, agents, contractors and attorn ys (each an "EMLab P&K-related party") are able to make 
and do not make any determinations as to the safety or health conilition of a property in tills report. The client and client's 
customer are solely responsible for the use of, and any determinations made from, this report, and no EMLab P&K-re1ated pa.rty 
shall have any liability with respect to decisions or recommendations made or actions taken by cithcr the client or the client's 
customer based on the report. 


Except as expressly provided for hcreunder, each EMLab P&K-related party hereby expressly disclaims any and all 
representations and warranties of any kind Or nature, whether express, implied or statutory, rclated to the testing services or this 
report. Additionally, neither this report nor any EMLab P&K-rclated party make any expr ss or implied warrdJlty or guarantee 
regarding the inspection or sampling donc by the inspector, the qualifications training or sampling methodology used by the 
inspector performing the sampling and inspection rcported herein, or the accuracy of any information provided to any EMLab 
P&K-rclatcd p8Ity serving as a basis for this report. EMLab P&K reserves the right to change its scoring method at any time 
without notice. EMLab P&K reserves the right to dispose of samples two weeks after analysis unless otherwise specified by the 
client. lfthe client chooses to have EMLab P&K continue to retain the samples after this two week period, the client must provide 
written notification to EMLab P&K of this request. EMLab P&K reserves the right to charge for the additional sample storage. 


In no event will any EMLab P&K-reLatcd party be liable for any special, indirect, incidental, punjtive, or consequential damages 
of any kind regardless of the form of action whether in contract, tort (including negligence), strict product liability or otherwise, 
arising from or related to the testing services or this report. The aggrcgate liability ofthc EMLab P&K-related partie related to 
or arising fTOm this report, whether under conlIact law, tort law, warranty or otherwise, shall bc limited to direct damages not to 
exceed the fees actually receivcd by EMLab P&K from the client for the report. 


The invalidity or un nforceability, in whole or in part, of any provision, term or condition herein shall not invalidate or otherwise 
affcct the en(orceability of the remainder of these provisions, terms and conditions. 


This report is generated by EMLab P&K at the request, and for the exclusive use, of the EMlab P&K client named in this report. Important terms, conditions,
 
and limitations apply. The EMLab P&K client and all readers of this I\.1X)rt are advised to completely read the infonnation, tenns, conditions and limitations of
 
this report.
 
© 2002 - 2010 EMLab P&K
 
TestAmcrica Environmental Microbiology Laboratory, Inc. EMLab ID: 689969, Page 8 of 14 







Client: Francis Construction & Woodworking MoldREPORT 
Contact: Mr. Nicholas Tvrdeich EMLabP& K 
Project: Fayetteville 6301 NW 5th Way, Suite 2850, Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33309 
Date of Sampling: 08-06-2010 (800) 224-1527 (858) 292-2721 Fax (858) 292-2722 
Date of Receipt: 08-1) -20 I 0 
Date of Report: 08-13-2010 


________-=c=O=F'e"'-""a=n=d'-"L=llD=O=itations of Re ort and Anal sis 


The scope of the MoldREPORTTM system is limited to EMLab P&K's proprictary MoldSCORETM analysis of the air and surface 
sampl s taken at the time of the inspection. EMLab P&K cannot be liable, in any form of action, for any items that are not 
included within the scope of the MoldREPORTTM system. 


MoldREPOR'fTM Inspection Limitations 
MoldREPORTTM r suits are based upon mold air and surface samples. Mold surface samples are useful for confirming and 
identifying mold growth while air samples measure airborne mold levels. 


This report provided by EMLab P&K is based upon the assumption that the information provided by the inspector is true and 
correct, that a sufficient number of mold and air samples were collected at all th appropriate locations following proper 
inspection and sampling protocols, and that the mold samples collected represent nonnal conditions at the site sampled. EMLab 
P&K is not able to, and cannot, guarantee the skill level or experience of the inspect r perfomling tbe MoldREPORTTM 
inspection, nor can it guarantee that the samples have been properly collected at the site r are representative of normal 
conditions since many factors outside ofEMLab P&K's (and the inspector's) control can and do sub tantiallyaffec mold levels. 
Consequently, EMLab P&K cannot guarantee the a curacy of the interpretation provided herein. It i the responsibility of the 
inspector to insure that the mold samples were collected properly. MoldREPORTTM relies on non-invasive and non-destructive 
tests, so it cannot guarantee that hidden mold problems will be detected and reported. MoldREPORTTM results apply only to the 
rooms sampled, not to the entire building or any other rooms. It is the responsibility of the property owner, potential purchaser or 
other end-user of this report to select a properly trained and qualified inspector. 


About Ai.. Sample Sampling and Analysis 
EMLab P&K requires at least one outdoor air sample and one indoor air sample in order to make indoor/outdoor comparisons 
and assessments of airborne mold levels, which are an integral part oflbe EMLab P&K MoldREPORTTM system. TIle indoor air 
samples taken can be representative of the airborne mold present in the area sampled. The analysis and interpretation of these air 
samples is proprietary and is based upon: relative levels of sp res present, quantities and concentration ofPenicillium/ 
Aspergillus type spores, quantity and concentration of Cladosporium spores, quantity and concentration ofbasidiospores, 
quantity and concentration of "marker" spore types, quantity and concentration of "other" spore types, and the distribution of 
mold spore types. Spore identification is performed visually by trained analysts according to industry norms. Using visual 
identification, most mold spores lack sufficient distinguishing characteristics to allow for species identification, so the 
MoldREPORTTM analysis is generally performed at the genus level. Currently there are no generally-accepted protocols or 
regulations regarding air sampling for molds, in large part due to the inability of any single technique to provide a complete 
analysis of all mold spores and mold growth in an area. Air sampling for MoldREPORTTM can be performed using any standard 
"spore trap" method, which are also called "non-viable air sampling methods" because spore traps do not require the 
germination and growth of the spores before identification. Commonly used spore trap equipment for performing air sampling for 
mold includes Zefon Air-O-Cell™ Cassettes, Burkard™ samplers, and Allergeneo™ samplers. 


About Surface Sampling and Analysis 
Surface sampling can be useful for differentiating between mold growth and stains, for identifying the type of mold growth 
present (if present), and, in some cases, identifying signs of mold growth in the vicinity. Although not required, surface sampling 
can improve the accuracy of the result and interpretation of the inspected environment if sampled correctly. EMLab P&K 
accepts surface samples in the form of swabs, tapes, or bulks in order to perform a direct examination of a specific location. The 
MoldREPORTTM analysis ·ystern uses the direct examination data in addition to the MoldREPORTTM air sample analysis. 


This report is generated by EM Lab P&K at the request, and for the exclusive usc. of the EMLab P&K client named in this report. Important terms, conditions,
 
and limitations apply. The EMLab P&K client and all readers of this report are advised to completely read the infonnation, terms, conditions and limitations of
 
this report.
 
© 2002 - 2010 FMLab P&K
 
TestAmerica Environmen131 Microbiology Laboratory, Inc. EMLab rD: 689969, Page 9 of 14 







Client: Francis Construction & Woodworking
Contact: Mr. Nicholas Tvrdeich 


MoldREPORT 
EMLab P & K 


Project: Fayetteville 
Date of Sampling: 0&-06-2010 
Date of Receipt: 08-11-2010 


6301 NW 5th Way, Suite 2850, Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33309 
(800) 224-1527 (858) 292-2721 Fax. (858) 292-2722 


Date of R.eport: 08-13-2010 


Glossar continued 


Basidiospores: 
Distribution: Basidiospores are produced by a very large and diverse group of fungi called basidiomycetes, which
 
contains over 1000 different genera. This group includes many well-known macrofungi, such as mushrooms.
 
l3asidiospores are often abundant in outdoor air and sometimes in indoor air.
 
How they are spread: Many types of basidiospore' are actively released into the air during periods of high humidity
 
or rain. Once the spores are ex.pelled into the air, they are dispersed easily by wind.
 
Where they are found outdoors: Basidiomycetes are very common outdoors and can bc fi und in gardens, forests,
 
grasslands, and anywhere there is a substantial amount of dead organic material. They are also found on or near
 
plants and some are known to be plant pathogens.
 
Where tbey are found indoors: Basidiospores found ind ors typically come from outdoor sources and are carried
 
inside by airflow or on clothing. Certain kinds of basidiomycetes can grow indoors, such as those that cause "dry
 
rot" which can cause structural damage to wood. Occasionally, other basidiomycetes such as mushrooms can be
 
found indoors, but this is not common. Gen raJly, ba iodiomycetes require wet conditions for prolonged p riod in
 
order to grow indoors.
 


Bipolaris I.Dresch/era:
 
Distribution: Bipolaris and Dreschlera arc two separate genera ofmolds that are so visually simi lar that they are
 
commonly discussed together as a group. Both genera include around 30 - 40 different species.
 
How they are spread: Bipolaris / Dreschlera spores are easily dispersed through the air by wind.
 
Where they are found outdoors: Bipolaris / Dreschlera type spores are most abundant in tropical or subtropical
 
climates. They can grow in soils, on plant debris and grasses, and are known to be plant pathogens.
 
Where they are found indoors: Bipolaris / Dreschlera can grow on a variety of indoor substrates when moisture is
 
present.
 


Ceratocystis I Ophiostoma:
 
Distributioo: Ceratocystis /Ophiostoma are two separate genera of molds that are a visually similar that they are
 
commonly discussed together as a group. These genera contain around 50 to 60 different species,
 
How they are spread: Ceratocystis / Ophiostoma produce wet slimy spores and are Donnally dispersed through
 
water flow, droplets, or by insects. These spores are rarely identified in air samples.
 
Where tbey are found outdoors: Ceratocystis / Ophiostoma are very common in commercial lumberyards and
 
fore ts.
 
Wbere tbey are found indoors Ceratocystis / Ophiostoma are abundant on wood framing material in the home,
 
although the spores are rarely found in air samples. This mold is sometimes called "lumber mold".
 


Chaetomium:
 
Distribution: Chaetomium is a common mold worldwide. This genus contains around 80 - 90 different species.
 
How it is spread: Chaetomium spores are formed inside fruiting bodies. The spores are released by being forced out
 
through a small opening in the fruiting body. The spores are then dispersed by wind, water drops, or insects.
 
Where it is found outdoors: Chaetomium can be found in soil, on various seeds, cellulose substrates, dung, woody
 
materials and straw.
 
Where it is found iodoors: Chaetomium can grow in a variety of areas indoors, but is usually found on cellulose

based or woody materials in the home. 1t is very common on sheetrock paper that is or has been wet.
 


This report is generated by EM Lab P&K at the request, and for the exclusive use, of the EMLab P&K client named in this report. Important terms, conditions,
 
and limitations apply. The EMLab P&K client and all readers of this report are advised to completely read the information, tenns, conditions and limitations of
 
th is report.
 
© 2002 - 20 I0 EMLab P&K
 
TestAmerica Environmental Microbiology Laboratory, fnc. EMLab ID: 689969, Page 11 of 14 







Client: Francis Construction & Woodworking
Contact: Mr. Nicholas Tvrd ich 


MoldREPORT 
EMLab P & K 


Project: Fayetteville 
Date of Sampling: 08-06-2010 
Date of Receipt: 08-11-20 I0 


630 I NW 5th Way, Suite 2850. Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33309 
(800) 224-1527 (858) 292-2721 Fax (858) 292-2722 


Date of Report: 08-13-2010 


Glossa continued 


Cladosporium: 
Distribution: Cladosporium is an abundant mold worldwide and is normalJy one of the most abundant spore types
 
present in both indoor or outdo r air samples. This g nus contains around 20 - 30 different species.
 
How it is spread: Cladosporium produces dry spores that are formed in branching chains. Spores are relea ed by
 
twisting of the spor -bearing hyphae as they dry. Thus, the spores are most abundant in dry weather.
 
Where it is found outdoors: Cladosporium is found in a wide variety of soils, in plant Jitter, and on old and decayjng
 
plants and leaves. Some spe ies are plant pathogens
 
Where it is found indoors: Cladosporium can be found anywhere L'1doors, including textiles, bathroom tiles, wood,
 
moist windowsills, and any wet areas in a borne. Some species of Cladosporium grow at temperatures near or below
 
O(C) / 32(F) and can often be found on refrigerated fo dstuffs and even frozen meal
 


Curvularia:
 
Distribution: Curvularia is a cosmopoutan fungus and includes approximately 30 different species.
 
How it is spread: Curvularia produces dry spores that are formed in fragile chains and is very easily dispersed
 
through the air by wind.
 
Wbere it is found outdoors: Curvularia is most common in tropical or subtropical regions. It is found in soil and on
 
debris of tropical plants.
 
Wbere it is found indoors: Curvularia can be found growing on a variety of substrates indoors.
 


Epicoccum:
 
Distribution: Epicoccum is a cosmopolitan mold that includes only two species.
 
How it is spread: Epicoccum produccs large dry spores that are ea<;ily dispersed through thc air by wind.
 
Wbere it is found outdoors: Epicoccum can b found in soils or on plant debris.
 
Where it is found indoors: Epicoccum is commonly found on many different substrates indoors including paper,
 
textiles, and insects.
 


Memnoniella:
 
Distribution: Memnoniella is a cosmopolitan mold genus that includes approximately five species. )t is frequently
 
found in conjunction with Slachybotrys species due to its similar ecologi al preferences.
 
How it is spread: Memnoniella produces dry spores that are easily dispersed through tbe air by wind.
 
Where it is found outdoors: Memnoniella can be found outdoors in soil, in plant debris or litter, and as pathogens
 
on some typ s of living plants.
 
Where it is found indoors: Memnoniella can grow on a variety of substrates indoors, but mainly can be found on
 
wet cellulose-bas d materials, such as wallboard, jute, wicker, straw baskets, paper and other wood by-products.
 


Paecilomyces:
 
Distribution: Paecilomyces is ubiquitous in nature and includes between 9 and 30 different species, depending on the
 
taxonomic system used. Its spores are visually sirnilar to Penicillium / Aspergillus types of spores.
 
How it is spread: Paecilomyces produce dry spores iliat are easily dispersed through th air by wind.
 
Wbere it is found outdoors: Paecilomyces i found outd ors in soils and decaying plant matter composting
 
processes, I gumes and cottonseeds. Some species parasitize insects.
 
Where it is found indoors: Paecilomyces can be found on a number of materials indoors. It bas been isolated from
 
jute fibers, papers, PVC, timber, optical lenses, leather, photographic paper, cigar tobacco, harve ted grapes, bottled
 
fruit, and fruit juice undergoing pasteurization.
 


This report is generated by EMLab P&K at the request, and for the exclusive use, of the EMLab P&K client named in this report. Important tenns, conditions,
 
and limitations apply. The EMLab P&K client and all readers of this report are advised to completely read the infolTIlation, terms, conditions and limitations of
 
this report.

«:J 2002 - 20 I0 EMLab P&K
 
TestAmerica Envirorunental Microbiology Laboratory, Inc. EMLab TO: 689969, Page 12 of 14 







Client: Francis Construction & Woodworking MoldREPORT 
Contact: Mr. Nicholas Tvrd ich EMLab P & K 
Project: Fayetteville 630 I NW 5th Way, Suite 2850, Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33309 
Dale of Sampling: 08-06-2010 (800) 224-1527 (858) 292-2721 Fax (858) 292-2722 
Date of Rec 'ipt: 08-11-2010
 
Date of Report: 08-13-2010
 


Glossary (continued) 


Penicillium / Aspergillus:
 
Distribution: Penicillium / Aspergillus are two separate genera of molds that are so visually similar that they arc
 
commonly discussed together as a group. Together, there are approximately 400 different species of Penicillium /
 
Aspergillus.
 
How it is spread: Penicillium / Aspergillus produce dry spore types that are easily dispersed through the air by wind.
 
These fungi serve as a food source for mites, and therefore can be dispersed by miles and various insects as well.
 
Where it is found outdoors: Penicillium / Aspergillus are found in soils, decaying plant debris, compost piles, fruit
 
rot and some petroleum-based fuels.
 
Where it is found indoors: Penicillium / Aspergillus are found throughout the home. They are common in house
 
dust, growing on wallpaper, wallpaper glue, decaying fabrics, wallboard, moist chipboards, and behind paint. They
 
have also been isolated from blue rot in apples, dried foodstuffs, cheeses, fresh herbs, spices, dry cereals, nuts,
 
onions, and oranges.
 


Stachybotrys:
 
Distribution: Stachybotrys is ubiquitous in nature. This genus contains about 15 species.
 
Bow it is spread: Stachybotrys produces wet slimy spores and is commonly di persed through water flow, droplets,
 
or insect transport less commonly througb the air.
 
Where it is found outdoors: Stachybotrys i found in soil', decaying plant debris decomposing cellulose, leaf litter
 
and seeds.
 
Where it is found indoors: Stachybotrys is common indoors on wet materials containing cellulose such as
 
wallboard, jute, wicker, straw baskets, and other paper materials.
 


Torula:
 
Distribution: Torula is a cosmopolitan microfungus and includes approximately eight different species
 
How it is spread: Torula produces dry spores that are easily dispersed through the air by wind.
 
Where it is found outdoors: Torula is most common in temperate regions and bas been isolat d from oils, dead
 
herbaceous stems, sugar beet roots, groundnuts, and oats.
 
Where it i.s found indoors: Torula is common indoors on wet materials containing cellulose, such as wallboard, jute,
 
wicker, straw baskets, and other paper materials.
 


Ulocladium:
 
Distribution: Ulocladium is ubiquitous in nature and includes approximately nine different species.
 
How it is spread: Ulocladium produces dry spores that are easily dispersed through the air by wind.
 
Where it is found outdoors: Vlocladium is common outdoors in soils, dung, paint, grasses, wood, paper, and
 
textiles.
 
Where it is round indoors: Vlocladium is ommon indoors on very wet materials containing cellulose such as
 
wallboard, jute, wicker, straw baskets, and other paper materials. Vlocladium requires a significant amount of water
 
to flouri h.
 


This report is generated by EMLab P&K allbe request, and for the exclusive use, of Ibe EMLab P&K client named in this report. Important terms, condilions,
 
and limitations apply. The EMLab P&K clieat aod all readers of this report are advised 10 completely read the infonnalion, tenns, conditions and limitations of
 
Ihis report.
 
© 2002 . 20 I0 EMLab P&K
 
TestAmerica Environmental Microbiology Laboratory, Inc. EMLab ID: 689969, Page 13 of 14 







Client: Francis Construction & Woodworking MoldREPORT 
Contact: Mr. Nicholas Tvrdeich EMLabP& K 
Project: Fayetteville 6301 NW 5th Way, Suite 2850, FI. Lauderdale, FL 33309 
Date of Sampling: 08-06-20 I0 (800) 224-1527 (858) 292-2721 Fax (858) 292-2722 
Date of Receipt: 08-11-2010
 
Date of Report: 08-13-20 I0
 


References and Reso rce 


References: 


Airborne Allergens, William Solomon, Guest Editor. Immunology & Allergy Clinic' of North America, V lume 9, Number 2, 
August 1989. W.B. Saunders Company, Publishers, The Curtis Center. Independence Square West, Philadelphia, PA 19106-3399. 
This book may be out of print. 


Bioaerosols: Assessment and Control, Janet Macher, Sc.D., M.P.H., Editor. 1999. ACGIH, 1330 Kemper Meadow Drive, 
Cincinnati, OH 45240-1634. 


Bioaerosols, Harriet Burge, Ph.D. 1995. Lewis Publishers, 2000 Corporate Blvd., N.W., Boca Raton, FL 33431-9868. 


Biological Contaminants in Indoor Environments, Morey, Feeley, Otten, Ed itors. 1990. ASTM, 1916 Race Street, PhiladcJphia, 
PA 19103. STP 1071. 


Fungi and Bacteria in Indoor Air Environments: Health Effects, Detection and Remediation, Proceedings from the International 
Conference, Saratoga Springs, NY October 6-7, 1994. 


Health Implications ofFungi in Indoor Environments, Edited by R.A. Samson. 1994. Elsevier Science, P.O. Box 945, Madison 
Square Station New York, NY 10159-0945. 


Indoor Air and Human Health, Gammage & Kaye. 1985. Lewis Pub Ii hers. 


Microfungi, S.G. Gravcsen, J.c. Frisvad, & R.A. Samson, published by Munksgaard. 


Useful Wcbsites: 


www.acgih.org
 
American Conferenc ofGovernmental Industrial Hygienists - information on IAQ and useful links.
 


www.aiha.org
 
American Industrial Hygiene Association - general lAQ information
 


\vww.ealcpa.ca.gov
 
C liforoia Environmental Protection Agency - California lAQ reSOllfces
 


www.emlab.com
 
EMLabP&K
 


www.epa.gov
 
Environmental Protection Agency - information regarding prevention and remediation of mold
 


www.health.state.ny.us
 
N w York Stale Department of Health - New York state recommendations for IAQ, indo r mold inspections, remediation, and
 
prevention
 


www.moldreporl.com
 
MoldR POR'fTM - online store, and other inforrnati n about MoldREPOR'fTM
 


\vww.nih.gov
 
National Institutes of Health - information regarding environmental health issues, including lAQ
 


www.niehs.nih.gov
 
National Institute ofEnvironmeotal Health Sciences - information on mold
 


This report is generated by EM Lab P&K at the request, and for the exclusive use, of the EMLab P&K client named in this report. Important term. conditions,
 
and limitations apply. The EMLab ?&K client and all readers of this report are ad\~sed to completely read the information, tenns, conditions and limitations of
 
this report.
 
<1)2002 - 2010 EMLab I'&K
 
TestAmerica Environmental Microbiology Laboratory. Inc. EMLab In: 689969, Page 14 of 14 







 
 
 


10/14/2011 16:10    |FAYETTE COUNTY, GA |PG     1
9597mhol            |BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud


 
 


FOR 2012 13
 


ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
 


0326A Repairs to County Jail             
___________________________________


 
37530326 390100 0326A TRANSFER FROM     -161,800           0    -161,800    -161,800.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
37530326 521211 0326A ENGINEERING S            0           0           0       5,383.75            .00      -5,383.75  100.0%*
37530326 521220 0326A PROJECT MANAG            0           0           0      13,277.59            .00     -13,277.59  100.0%*
37530326 522235 0326A BUILDING MAIN      161,800           0     161,800      65,301.36            .00      96,498.64   40.4% 


 
TOTAL Repairs to County Jail                   0           0           0     -77,837.30            .00      77,837.30  100.0%


 
TOTAL REVENUES     -161,800           0    -161,800    -161,800.00            .00            .00
TOTAL EXPENSES      161,800           0     161,800      83,962.70            .00      77,837.30


 
GRAND TOTAL            0           0           0     -77,837.30            .00      77,837.30  100.0%


 
                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Mary Holland **                                           


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



http://208.64.234.78.10082/sites/mu9597/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=W2Lgyo/yV/gqzRRQzNKF4/%2BBByHkIl1KshsYvSLzbLT5mn4jgtp7FDjZ3NFiMUwlpi643WD7BJE0PCJVvE47mA==&

http://208.64.234.78.10082/sites/mu9597/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pGUMLSkOWizzxBHhgwbRdfexDwFhB8EgVUMLbvA2Vh786YhVWjSYocjmjm9TDthf9ZmsN9GHCsrVzgQKbnzMYg==&

http://208.64.234.78.10082/sites/mu9597/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=t6Ny5XlYrX5UKolC7VRDU34Cz5yCI5Yc9WW0KduxJ2hjuF8Y%2BIxYmxUGWeFR8mfv/gK2FqVZs9AQvn0Y18WX3g==&

http://208.64.234.78.10082/sites/mu9597/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/j/92Lbnlea6nqLKz%2BkdQ6WMVAhZPlyw4XZmQNq1TQsdaWkiJxqwmQlCScRVgAbcAj6MdDpPvBsOEZiihI1HqA==&



		Sheriff- Mold Repair Agenda Request File.pdf

		Sheriff- Mold Replacement Backup- Updated 2

		Sheriff- Mold Replacement Backup-Updated

		Sheriff- Mold Repair Backup.pdf

		Sheriff- Mold Repair Backup.pdf

		Mold Repair Cost Revised 092711

		Mallett Mold Job Mgmt

		Mold Report



		Jail Repairs 10-14-11 YTD



		RepairstoCountyJail Project0326A












COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Sheriff's Office Captain Michelle Walker, if needed


Approval of staff's request to amend the Overtime Budget for the Sheriff's Office Criminal Investigations Division by $286.16 for 
reimbursement for employees assigned to work with various Federal agencies.


The Fayette County Sheriff's Office Criminal Investigations Division receives monies for reimbursement of overtime funds from various f 
federal programs for personnel assigned to work investigations in cooperation with these agencies.    


Approval of staff's request to amend the Overtime Budget Account for the Fayette County Sheriff's Office Criminal Investigations Division 
(10030321-511300) by $286.16 which has been received from various federal programs for the 2011-2012 Fiscal Year.  This would 
revise the Overtime Regular Budget Account to $120,153.46.


N/A


No


Yes


No


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, October 27, 2011








COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Stormwater Management Vanessa Birrell


Consideration of staff's recommendation to award Bid #796-Centrifugally Cast Concrete Pipe to the low-bidder, Utility Asset 


Management, in the amount of $47,980 for repair work at Kari Glen Drive, and to authorize the Chairman to sign said contract upon 


review by the County Attorney.


This item is a follow-up to the immediately previous item. 


 


Stormwater Management is recommending that immediate repair work be conducted on the Stormwater Drainage Pipe located at Kari 


Glen Drive.  This drainage pipe is reaching the end of its estimated 25 year life span, and if it fails the cost to Fayette County will be 


prohibitive, and residents and Public Safety personnel will not be able to reach the affected properties.  Due to its depth and limited 


access, the drainage pipe cannot be repaired on a temporary, emergency basis by the County's Public Works Department. 


 


The chosen solution for this situation is to reinforce the pipe with a centrifugally cast concrete lining.  An invitation to bid was sent to 44 


vendors, and was advertised through the internet, newspaper, and Channel 23.  Two vendors submitted bids for this project.  The low 


bidder is Utility Asset Management, Inc who bid in the amount of $47,980. 


Approval of staff's recommendation to award Bid #796-Centrifugall Cast Concrete Pipe to the low-bidder, Utility Asset Management, in 


the amount of $47,980 for repair work at Kari Glen Drive, and to authorize the Chairman to sign said contract upon review by the County 


Attorney.


Funding is contingent upon the Board's approval to reallocate $40,000 from the Hall Place Capital Improvement Project to the Kari Glen 


Drive Capital Improvement Project, and the Board authorizing an additional $7,980 from Project #9220A- Road- Dust Control


Yes Tuesday, May 24, 2011


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


New BusinessThursday, October 27, 2011







 


Mailing Address:  140 Stonewall Avenue West, Fayetteville GA 30214 Main Phone:  770-460-5730 Web Site:  www.fayettecountyga.gov


 
 
To:  Jack Krakeel 
 
From:  Ted L. Burgess 
 
Date:  October 19, 2011 
 
Subject: Bid #796, Road Drainage Improvement using Centrifugally Cast Concrete 
 
It is necessary to replace or reinforce 200 feet of 42-inch corrugated drain pipe at Kari 
Glen Drive.  The chosen solution is to reinforce the pipe with a centrifugally cast concrete 
lining.  Two vendors submitted bids for the project (please see attached tally sheet).  The 
lowest bid was from Utility Asset Management, Inc., for the amount of $47,980. 
 
The invitation to bid was sent directly to 44 vendors, as well as being advertised through 
the internet, newspaper, and Chanel 23 as is customary.  Of the 44 direct-mail invitations, 
ten were returned by the Post Office as undeliverable, indicating that they are probably 
no longer in business. 
 
Staff conducted a phone survey of a sampling of ten of the vendors who did not submit 
bids.   Most responded that their business does not include this type of work.  The project 
calls for a very specialized service, which few vendors provide. 
 
The Purchasing Department concurs with Stormwater management’s selection of Utility 
Asset Management, Inc. for this project. 
 
 
Attachment 







COMPANY NAME:
TOTAL BID PRICE
PER LINEAR FOOT


EXCEPTIONS AND/OR PAYMENT 
TERMS


1.


UTILITY ASSET MANAGEMENT INC. 239.9 per linear foot $47,980.00 - LUMP SUM (200 FEET OF 42 INCH 
PIPE COATED 1 INCH THICK)                   


PAYMENT TERMS: 1.5% 10 DAYS, NET 30


2.
INLAND WATER POLLUTION CONTROL $354.75 per linear foot EXCEPTIONS NOTED.


AA CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION SERVICES INC. NO RESPONSE
ATLANTA PAVING & CONCRETE CONSTR. NO RESPONSE
BARRY HOLDER & ASSOCIATES INC. NO RESPONSE
BRAY PIPE LINE CO NO RESPONSE
BRENT SCARBROUGH & COMPANY INC. NO RESPONSE
CEDS CONSTRUCTION CO INC. NO RESPONSE
CHEROKEE CULVERT COMPANY, INC. NO RESPONSE
CLINECRETE MAIL RETURNED OUT OF BUSINEE
CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION CO. MAIL RETURNED OUT OF BUSINEE
CONRAD CONSTRUCTION CO. NO RESPONSE
CORRUGATED MAINTENANCE SERVICES NO RESPONSE
DEKALB PIPE LINE CO. NO RESPONSE
GLOBAL ENVIRONMENTAL OPERATIONS, INC. NO RESPONSE
GREY & GREY ASSOCIATES INC. NO RESPONSE
HAMIL CORP MAIL RETURNED OUT OF BUSINEE
HUSKY FOUNDATIONS, INC. NO RESPONSE
INNOVATIVE SITE DEVELOPES INC. NO RESPONSE
LEWIS GRADING & PIPELINE NO RESPONSE
LIGHTFOOT CONTRACTING CO MAIL RETURNED
MAC BA PIPELINE MAIL RETURNED
MARTIN CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION INC. NO RESPONSE


THE FOLLOWING COMPANIES DID NOT RESPOND OR MAIL WAS RETURNED


BID NUMBER: #796
BID NAME:  CENTRIFUGALLY CAST CONCRETE PIPE
OPENING DATE:   OCTOBER 11, 2011


TALLY SHEET







THE FOLLOWING COMPANIES DID NOT RESPOND OR MAIL WAS RETURNED
MECHANICAL JOBBERS NO RESPONSE
MOBLEY CONSTRUCTION CO. NO RESPONSE
MSC WATERWORKS NO RESPONSE
NORTHERN PIPELINE CONSTRUCTION MAIL RETURNED
NORTHERN PIPELINE CONSTRUCTION NO RESPONSE
PARAGON PIPELINE NO RESPONSE
PARAMOUNT CONTRACTING CO NO RESPONSE
RADY CONSTRUCTION CO. MAIL RETURNED
REYNOLDS INC. NO RESPONSE
ROCKDALE PIPELINE INC. NO RESPONSE
RONNY D JONES ENTERPRISES INC NO RESPONSE
SCOTT AND SONS HOLDINGS NO RESPONSE
SHEEHAN PIPELINE CONSTRUCTION NO RESPONSE
SOUTHEAST CULVERT, INC. MAIL RETURNED
SOUTHSIDE GRADING & PIPELINE CONT. MAIL RETURNED OUT OF BUSINEE
SQUARE DEAL CONSTRUCTION NO RESPONSE
STOVALL CONSTRUCTION CO. NO RESPONSE
STRESSCRETE GROUP NO RESPONSE
STRICKLAND & SONS PIPELINE NO RESPONSE
SUMMIT UNDERGROUND COMPANIES INC. NO RESPONSE
THE SADIQ GROUP, LLC NO RESPONSE
TRITT CONTRACTING, INC. MAIL RETURNED OUT OF BUSINEE
WALDROP CONSTRUCTION CO. NO RESPONSE







 
 
 


10/17/2011 10:35    |FAYETTE COUNTY, GA |PG     1
9597mhol            |BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud


 
 


FOR 2012 13
 


ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
2320A STORM/REPLACE PIPES-150 HALL       40,000           0      40,000            .00            .00      40,000.00     .0%


TOTAL EXPENSES       40,000           0      40,000            .00            .00      40,000.00
9220A ROAD/DUST CONTROL PROGRAM      -53,980     161,980     108,000      46,873.04            .00      61,126.96   43.4%


 
TOTAL REVENUES     -108,000           0    -108,000    -108,000.00            .00            .00
TOTAL EXPENSES       54,020     161,980     216,000     154,873.04            .00      61,126.96


 
GRAND TOTAL      -13,980     161,980     148,000      46,873.04            .00     101,126.96   31.7%


 
                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Mary Holland **                                           


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 













































		Stormwater Management- Bid Ap... Glen Agenda Request File.pdf

		Stormwater Management- Bid Approval- Kari Glen Backup-Updated

		Stormwater- Kari Glen Backup-Updated.pdf

		#796 Centrifugally Cast Concrete Pipe.pdf

		StormwaterBackup



		Purchasing - Kari Glen Backup 1

		Purchasing - Kari Glen Backup 2

		Sheet1














COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Stormwater Management Vanessa Birrell


Consideration of staff's recommendation to reprioritize the Stormwater Capital Projects 2012 budget by swapping the 150 Hall Place 


Capital Improvement Project with the Kari Glen Drive Drainage Capital Improvement Project, and to increase the Stormwater Capital 


Projects budget by transferring $7,980 from Project #9220A- Road- Dust Control, for the Kari Glen Drive Capital Improvement Project.


Stormwater Management staff is requesting the Board's approval to swap two capital project requests.  Currently, the 150 Hall Place 


Capital Improvement Project has been programmed with a higher priority than the Kari Glen Drive Capital Improvement Project.  Staff is 


requesting that the 150 Hall Place Capital Project be swapped with the Kari Glen Capital Project, and by doing so giving the Kari Glen 


Drive Capital Improvement Project the greater priority. 


 


Even though the Stormwater Drainage Pipe is in worse condition at Hall Place, in an emergency situation the County's Public Works 


Department can make temporary repairs that would allow residents and Public Safety personnel to reach the affected properties. The 


Stormwater Drainage Pipe at the Kari Glen location is reaching the end of its 25 year life span.  If it fails, the County's Public Works 


Department would not be able to perform emergency repair work on it due to its depth and limited access.  Conventional pipe 


replacement under Kari Glen will be very costly, and in the event of a catastrophic failure, Public Safety personnel will not be able access 


nine homeowners.    


 


The Fiscal Year 2012 Budget includes $40,000 allocated for the Hall Place Capital Improvement Project.  Staff requests that the funding 


be reallocated to the Kari Glen Capital Improvement Project, and that an additional $7,980 be transferred from Project #9220-A.


Approval of staff's recommendation to reprioritize the Stormwater Capital Projects 2012 budget by replacing the 150 Hall Place Capital 


Project with the Kari Glen Drainage Improvement Capital Project, and approval to increase the Stormwater Capital Projects budget by 


transferring $7,980 from Project #9220A- Road- Dust Control, for the Kari Glen Drive Capital Improvement Project.


Staff requests the $40,000 budgeted to the Hall Place Capital Project to be reallocated to the Kari Glen Drive Capital Project.   Staff 


further requests the budget to be amended by an additional $7,980, provided from Project #9220A- Road- Dust Control, 


Yes Tuesday, May 24, 2011


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


New BusinessThursday, October 27, 2011







 


Mailing Address:  140 Stonewall Avenue West, Fayetteville GA 30214 Main Phone:  770-460-5730 Web Site:  www.fayettecountyga.gov


 
 
To:  Jack Krakeel 
 
From:  Ted L. Burgess 
 
Date:  October 19, 2011 
 
Subject: Bid #796, Road Drainage Improvement using Centrifugally Cast Concrete 
 
It is necessary to replace or reinforce 200 feet of 42-inch corrugated drain pipe at Kari 
Glen Drive.  The chosen solution is to reinforce the pipe with a centrifugally cast concrete 
lining.  Two vendors submitted bids for the project (please see attached tally sheet).  The 
lowest bid was from Utility Asset Management, Inc., for the amount of $47,980. 
 
The invitation to bid was sent directly to 44 vendors, as well as being advertised through 
the internet, newspaper, and Chanel 23 as is customary.  Of the 44 direct-mail invitations, 
ten were returned by the Post Office as undeliverable, indicating that they are probably 
no longer in business. 
 
Staff conducted a phone survey of a sampling of ten of the vendors who did not submit 
bids.   Most responded that their business does not include this type of work.  The project 
calls for a very specialized service, which few vendors provide. 
 
The Purchasing Department concurs with Stormwater management’s selection of Utility 
Asset Management, Inc. for this project. 
 
 
Attachment 







COMPANY NAME:
TOTAL BID PRICE
PER LINEAR FOOT


EXCEPTIONS AND/OR PAYMENT 
TERMS


1.


UTILITY ASSET MANAGEMENT INC. 239.9 per linear foot $47,980.00 - LUMP SUM (200 FEET OF 42 INCH 
PIPE COATED 1 INCH THICK)                   


PAYMENT TERMS: 1.5% 10 DAYS, NET 30


2.
INLAND WATER POLLUTION CONTROL $354.75 per linear foot EXCEPTIONS NOTED.


AA CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION SERVICES INC. NO RESPONSE
ATLANTA PAVING & CONCRETE CONSTR. NO RESPONSE
BARRY HOLDER & ASSOCIATES INC. NO RESPONSE
BRAY PIPE LINE CO NO RESPONSE
BRENT SCARBROUGH & COMPANY INC. NO RESPONSE
CEDS CONSTRUCTION CO INC. NO RESPONSE
CHEROKEE CULVERT COMPANY, INC. NO RESPONSE
CLINECRETE MAIL RETURNED OUT OF BUSINEE
CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION CO. MAIL RETURNED OUT OF BUSINEE
CONRAD CONSTRUCTION CO. NO RESPONSE
CORRUGATED MAINTENANCE SERVICES NO RESPONSE
DEKALB PIPE LINE CO. NO RESPONSE
GLOBAL ENVIRONMENTAL OPERATIONS, INC. NO RESPONSE
GREY & GREY ASSOCIATES INC. NO RESPONSE
HAMIL CORP MAIL RETURNED OUT OF BUSINEE
HUSKY FOUNDATIONS, INC. NO RESPONSE
INNOVATIVE SITE DEVELOPES INC. NO RESPONSE
LEWIS GRADING & PIPELINE NO RESPONSE
LIGHTFOOT CONTRACTING CO MAIL RETURNED
MAC BA PIPELINE MAIL RETURNED
MARTIN CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION INC. NO RESPONSE


THE FOLLOWING COMPANIES DID NOT RESPOND OR MAIL WAS RETURNED


BID NUMBER: #796
BID NAME:  CENTRIFUGALLY CAST CONCRETE PIPE
OPENING DATE:   OCTOBER 11, 2011


TALLY SHEET







THE FOLLOWING COMPANIES DID NOT RESPOND OR MAIL WAS RETURNED
MECHANICAL JOBBERS NO RESPONSE
MOBLEY CONSTRUCTION CO. NO RESPONSE
MSC WATERWORKS NO RESPONSE
NORTHERN PIPELINE CONSTRUCTION MAIL RETURNED
NORTHERN PIPELINE CONSTRUCTION NO RESPONSE
PARAGON PIPELINE NO RESPONSE
PARAMOUNT CONTRACTING CO NO RESPONSE
RADY CONSTRUCTION CO. MAIL RETURNED
REYNOLDS INC. NO RESPONSE
ROCKDALE PIPELINE INC. NO RESPONSE
RONNY D JONES ENTERPRISES INC NO RESPONSE
SCOTT AND SONS HOLDINGS NO RESPONSE
SHEEHAN PIPELINE CONSTRUCTION NO RESPONSE
SOUTHEAST CULVERT, INC. MAIL RETURNED
SOUTHSIDE GRADING & PIPELINE CONT. MAIL RETURNED OUT OF BUSINEE
SQUARE DEAL CONSTRUCTION NO RESPONSE
STOVALL CONSTRUCTION CO. NO RESPONSE
STRESSCRETE GROUP NO RESPONSE
STRICKLAND & SONS PIPELINE NO RESPONSE
SUMMIT UNDERGROUND COMPANIES INC. NO RESPONSE
THE SADIQ GROUP, LLC NO RESPONSE
TRITT CONTRACTING, INC. MAIL RETURNED OUT OF BUSINEE
WALDROP CONSTRUCTION CO. NO RESPONSE







 
 
 


10/17/2011 10:35    |FAYETTE COUNTY, GA |PG     1
9597mhol            |BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud


 
 


FOR 2012 13
 


ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
2320A STORM/REPLACE PIPES-150 HALL       40,000           0      40,000            .00            .00      40,000.00     .0%


TOTAL EXPENSES       40,000           0      40,000            .00            .00      40,000.00
9220A ROAD/DUST CONTROL PROGRAM      -53,980     161,980     108,000      46,873.04            .00      61,126.96   43.4%


 
TOTAL REVENUES     -108,000           0    -108,000    -108,000.00            .00            .00
TOTAL EXPENSES       54,020     161,980     216,000     154,873.04            .00      61,126.96


 
GRAND TOTAL      -13,980     161,980     148,000      46,873.04            .00     101,126.96   31.7%


 
                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Mary Holland **                                           


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 













































		Stormwater Management- Projec... Glen Agenda Request File.pdf

		Stormwater Management- Project Swap- Kari Glen Backup-Updated

		Stormwater- Kari Glen Backup-Updated.pdf

		#796 Centrifugally Cast Concrete Pipe.pdf

		StormwaterBackup



		Purchasing - Kari Glen Backup 1

		Purchasing - Kari Glen Backup 2

		Sheet1














COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Water System Tony Parrott


Approval of staff's request to award a bid to Trammell Horton for fence repair at a mitigation site in the amount of $20,290 utilizing funds 


from the Lake McIntosh project; and authorization for the Chairman to sign the contract contingent upon the  County Attorney's review.


Earlier this year, a tornado went through the County's Danielly Wagner Mitigation Site that is located in Spalding County.  The fence that 


separates this mitigation sites from other sites was damaged so severely that it needs to be replaced.  


 


The newly proposed fence will be the same as the damaged fence.  Three bidders were invited to make their proposals for fence 


replacement, but only two bidders responded.  The bid date was extended by two additional weeks to give bidders ample time to reply.  


The bid called for 3,000 feet of hog wire fence to replace the tornado-damaged fence. 


 


Trammell-Horton was the low-bidder for this project, and the Water Committee has recommended awarding them the bid.  This bid was 


solicited by Mallett Consulting.


Approval of staff's request to award a bid to Trammell-Horton, for fence repair at a mitigation site in the amount of $20,290 utilizing funds 


from the Lake McIntosh project; and authorization for the Chairman to sign the contract contingent upon the County Attorney's review.


Funding is available from the Lake McIntosh project.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, October 27, 2011









		Water System- Fence Repair Agenda Request File.pdf

		Water System- Fence Repair Backup






COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Water System Tony Parrott


Approval of the Water Committee's recommendation to construct a bridge on the relocated Southern Conservation Trail in the amount of 


$3,500 utilizing funds from the Lake McIntosh project.


The Southern Conservation Trust walking trail needed to be relocated due to the construction of Lake McIntosh, and the Board of 


Commissioners approved its relocation as part of the Lake McIntosh project. 


 


Now that the work has begun to relocate the path, a ravine has been discovered that requires a bridge to cross it. 


 


The contractor who is constructing Lake McIntosh has quoted a price of $3,500.00 to construct the bridge to cross the ravine.


Approval of staff's recommendation to construct a bridge on the relocated Southern Conservation Trail in the amount of $3,500


Funding for this request is provided within the Lake McIntosh project.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, October 27, 2011







Walking Trail RouteWalking Trail Route


and New Wooden and New Wooden 


Bridge DesignBridge Design







Approx GradeApprox Grade


*All constructed with Pressure Treated Lumber*All constructed with Pressure Treated Lumber--(PTL) & ringed/galvanized nails(PTL) & ringed/galvanized nails


���� �������� ���������� ��	
����	
��


End View End View 


����������


������


���� �������� ����������


���� �������� ������������������


22”” x 10x 10”” x 16x 16’’


���� �������� ���������� ��	
����	
��


���� �������� ������������������


������������ ������������


����	
�� �!"�����	
�� �!"�


#�$�"�%"��#�$�"�%"��


Extend deck 2Extend deck 2”” x 6x 6”” for Handrail Supports for Handrail Supports 


each side between rail each side between rail ‘‘s # 2s # 2--3 & 43 & 4--5 & 85 & 8––9 & 109 & 10--11.11.


30 deg30 deg


���� ���������� ��������


��������
��
��
���
���


��


���� 	�	� 
�
� ���� �� ��


Concrete 3Concrete 3’’ below below 


existing  grade at existing  grade at 


abutments only abutments only –– 66””x6x6””..


22”” x 10x 10”” x 16x 16’’ –– 8 ea.8 ea.


���� �������� ��������


(end posts are 6”x 6”)


��������


GAB Approach Pad GAB Approach Pad 


66’’ x 6x 6’’ x 2x 2””


Walking Trail Proposed Wooden Bridge Walking Trail Proposed Wooden Bridge (final design)(final design)


Ri
p


Ri
p--
Ra
p


Ra
p


Side View Side View 


$3500.00$3500.00





		Water System- Walking Trail Bridge Agenda Request File.pdf

		Water System- Walking Trail Bridge Backup

		1- Map - Walking Trail Bridge.pdf

		2- Walking Trail Bridge





